










 
MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING  

ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 
 TO DISTRICT RULES 

HELD: December 7, 2023 
 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF ERATH 
 
On this 7th day of December 2023, the Board of Directors of the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District 
convened in a PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO DISTRICT RULES at 930 Wolfe Nursery Rd, 
Stephenville, Texas at 1:00 PM with the following members present: 
 
Rodney Stephens – President  Barbara Domel – Vice-President  
Fred Parker - Secretary Jerry Hinshaw - Director   
Shane Tucker - Director Kenneth Bullington – Director  
Charles Ferguson – Director Frank Volleman – Director 
Robert Payne – Director Butch Ronne - Director 
 
Board Members absent were Joe Altebaumer and W.B. Maples.  Also present were Patrick Wagner, Stephanie Keith, 
Debbie Montgomery, and Rachael Phillips.       
 
President Rodney Stephens called the meeting to order, declared a quorum present and that the meeting was duly 
convened and ready to transact business. 
 
 Notice of the hearing was given, stating the time, place and purpose, all as required by Chapter 551 of the 
Government Code. 
 
 
1. Meeting called to order by Rodney Stephens. 
 
2. Roll Call of Members was given by Debbie Montgomery. 
 
3.  Patrick Wagner went over proposed amendments to establish a transport fee of $0.20 per thousand gallons of 

water transported out of the District effective January 1, 2024.   
 
4.  There were no public comments. 
 
4. Shane Tucker made a motion to accept the proposed amendments to the District Rules as presented, establishing a 

transport fee of $0.20 per 1,000 gallons.  Second by Jerry Hinshaw.  All members present voted yes to accept the 
proposed amendments.  Transport fee of twenty cents ($0.20) per thousand gallons of water transported out of the 
District to be imposed effective January 1, 2024.    

 
5.  Fred Parker moved to adjourn the meeting, second by Charles Ferguson.  All members present voted yes to 

adjourn.  Meeting adjourned by Rodney Stephens.    
 
 
 
 
MINUTES approved this 4th day of January 2024. 
 
 
 
 

 _________________________________________ 
 Joe Altebaumer/Erath Co. 

 
 

   
 Fred Parker/Erath Co. 

 
 

   
 Jerry Hinshaw/ Erath Co. 

 
 

__________________________________________ 
 Shane Tucker /Comanche Co. 

 
 

 __________________________________________ 
Frank Volleman/Comanche Co. 



 
 

_______________________________________ 
Rodney Stephens/Comanche Co. 

 
  

__________________________________________ 
                                                     Charles E. Ferguson/ Bosque Co. 

 
 

      _______________________________________ 
                                Barbara Domel/Bosque Co. 

 
 

_______________________________________ 
Robert Payne/Bosque Co. 

 
 

    _______________________________________ 
       W.B Maples/Coryell Co. 

 
 

       _______________________________________ 
       Kenneth Bullington/Coryell Co. 

 
 

_______________________________________ 
Butch Ronne/ Coryell Co. 



 
MINUTES OF THE PERMIT HEARING 

 AND MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
MIDDLE TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

HELD: December 7, 2023 
 
 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF ERATH 
 
On this 7th day of December 2023, the Board of Directors of the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District 
convened in a PERMIT HEARING at 930 Wolfe Nursery Rd, Stephenville, Texas at 1:00 PM with the following 
members present: 
 
Rodney Stephens – President  Barbara Domel – Vice-President  
Fred Parker - Secretary Jerry Hinshaw - Director   
Shane Tucker - Director Kenneth Bullington – Director  
Charles Ferguson – Director Frank Volleman – Director 
Robert Payne – Director Butch Ronne - Director 
 
Board Members absent were Joe Altebaumer and W.B. Maples.  Also present were Patrick Wagner, Stephanie Keith, 
Debbie Montgomery, and Rachael Phillips.       
 
President Rodney Stephens called the meeting to order, declared a quorum present and that the meeting was duly 
convened and ready to transact business. 
 
 Notice of the hearing was given, stating the time, place and purpose, all as required by Chapter 551 of the 
Government Code. 
 
 
1.  Hearing called to order by Rodney Stephens.  
 
2. Roll Call of members was given by Debbie Montgomery.  
 
3. All operating permit applications were presented as administratively complete.                                                       
 
4.  Motion to adjourn permit hearing made by Fred Parker.  Second by Charles Ferguson.  All members voted yes to 

adjourn. 
 
5. Rodney Stephens adjourned the permit hearing. 
 
 

 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS           
COUNTY OF ERATH 
 
 On this 7th day of December 2023 the Board of Directors of the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation 
District convened in a PERMIT HEARING at 930 Wolfe Nursery Rd, Stephenville, Texas at 1:00 PM with the following 
members present:  
 
Rodney Stephens – President Barbara Domel – Vice-President  
Fred Parker - Secretary   Jerry Hinshaw - Director    
Shane Tucker - Director Kenneth Bullington – Director  
Charles Ferguson – Director Frank Volleman – Director 
Robert Payne – Director Butch Ronne - Director  
 
 
Board Members absent were Joe Altebaumer and W.B. Maples.  Also present were Patrick Wagner, Stephanie Keith, 
Debbie Montgomery, and Rachael Phillips.         
 
President Rodney Stephens called the hearing to order, declared a quorum present and that the hearing was duly convened 
and ready to transact business. 
 
 Notice of the meeting was given, stating the time, place and purpose, all as required by Chapter 551 of the 
Government Code. 
 

1. Meeting called to order by Rodney Stephens. 
 

2. Roll Call of Members was given by Debbie Montgomery. 
 

3. Invocation was given by Charles Ferguson. 



4. Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

5. Many guests were present, including residents of the Selden community.

6. Public comments were given by several residents of the Selden community, voicing their concerns about the 
Selden Pit and its effect on their water wells.  Comments were given by Norman Caja, Don Fulton, Allen Burgess, 
James Mayfield, Patricia Porter, Robert Gustavsen, Amy Jackson, Edward Drew, Carolyn Adams, Cameron 
McKenzie, John Nease, Ronald Jackson, Elizabeth Johnson, Pete Schouten, Michael Smith, Mike Heck, Mike 
Phinney, Lee Harkins, Betty Peterson, Roy Moore, and Tony  Branquinho.

7. Kenneth Bullington made a motion to approve all operating permit applications.  Second by Shane Tucker.  All 
members present voted yes to approve the operating permit applications.  Robert Payne abstained from voting on 
the Wagon Road Ranch LLC permit applications.

8. The Board retired into Executive Session at 1:40 PM.

9. The Board reconvened at 1:58 PM.

10. Ty Embrey discussed MTGCD’s lack of legal authority concerning the Selden Pit.

11. General Manager’s Report given by Patrick Wagner.  He proposed the collection of data from water wells with 
known screen intervals within a quarter mile radius of the Selden Pit.  Residents were asked to volunteer to have 
their wells monitored so that water level readings can be recorded.  Monitoring equipment would be provided by 
MTGCD.

12. There was a review of the minutes of the November 9th, 2023 monthly Board Meeting.  Frank Volleman moved to 
approve the minutes, second by Jerry Hinshaw.  All members present voted yes to approve the November 2023 
Board Meeting Minutes.

13. Check Detail Report was reviewed for dates 11/1/2023 through 11/30/2023, for check numbers 12614 through 
12666, and including electronic checks 11152023 and 11222023.  Motion was made by Jerry Hinshaw, and 
second by Kenneth Bullington, to approve and ratify the payment of the bills.  All members present voted yes to 
approve and ratify the payment of the bills.

14. Financial Report was given by Patrick Wagner.

15. Monthly Drought Status Report given by Patrick Wagner.

16. Monthly Investment Report given by Patrick Wagner.

17. Well Registration Update given by Debbie Montgomery.  In addition to the 6 permit applications listed on the 
permit agenda, there were 18 exempt registrations, which included 15 new registrations and 3 replacement wells.

18. Field Tech Report given by Patrick Wagner.  One well was plugged in the month of November, in Coryell 
County.  Four water quality tests were completed, 2 in Comanche County and 2 in Bosque County.  All wells 
tested good for water quality.  Coryell County and Hamilton County wells were monitored in November and 
Bosque County wells will be monitored in December.

19. Education / Public Relations Report given by Stephanie Keith.

20. There was discussion on voting for Comanche CAD Board of Directors.  Barbara Domel made a motion to cast 
all 24 MTGCD votes for Joel Luker.  Second by Robert Payne.  All members present voted yes to vote for Joel 
Luker.

21. There was discussion on voting for Coryell CAD Board of Directors.  Charles Ferguson made a motion to cast all 
21 MTGCD votes for Justin Carothers.  Second by Kenneth Bullington.  All members present voted yes to vote 
for Justin Carothers.

22. Patrick Wagner gave a rules committee update.  MTGCD bylaws need to be updated.

23. Newly re-elected Directors Robert Payne and Butch Ronne were administered Oaths of Office prior to the Board 
Meeting.  Director W.B. Maples was absent and will be administer Oath of Office prior to next month’s Board 
Meeting.

24. Board Officers were elected.  Shane Tucker made a motion to nominate Charles Ferguson for President.  Second 
by Jerry Hinshaw.  Kenneth Bullington moved to cease nominations, second by Jerry Hinshaw.  All members 
present voted yes to elect Charles Ferguson as Board President.  Robert Payne made a motion to re-elect Barbara 
Domel for Vice-Present.  Second by Jerry Hinshaw.  All members present voted yes to re-elect Barbara Domel as 
Board Vice-President.  Barbara Domel made a motion to re-elect Fred Parker for Secretary.  Second by Jerry 
Hinshaw.  All members present voted yes to re-elect Fred Parker as Board Secretary.

25. There was discussion on agenda items for the January Board Meeting.



 
26. Fred Parker moved to adjourn the meeting, second by Rodney Payne.  All members present voted yes to adjourn.  

Meeting adjourned by Charles Ferguson.         
                                                                                                                                                                                        

 
MINUTES approved this 4th day of January 2024. 
 
 
 
 

 _________________________________________ 
 Joe Altebaumer/Erath Co. 

 
 

   
 Fred Parker/Erath Co. 

 
 

   
 Jerry Hinshaw/ Erath Co. 

 
 

__________________________________________ 
 Shane Tucker /Comanche Co. 

 
 

 __________________________________________ 
Frank Volleman/Comanche Co. 

 
 

_______________________________________ 
Rodney Stephens/Comanche Co. 

 
  

__________________________________________ 
                                                     Charles E. Ferguson/ Bosque Co. 

 
 

      _______________________________________ 
                                Barbara Domel/Bosque Co. 

 
 

_______________________________________ 
Robert Payne/Bosque Co. 

 
 

    _______________________________________ 
       W.B Maples/Coryell Co. 

 
 

       _______________________________________ 
       Kenneth Bullington/Coryell Co. 

 
 

_______________________________________ 
Butch Ronne/ Coryell Co. 



 

 

 

Dates Covered:  

12/1/2023 – 12/31/2023 

 

 

Check Sequence: 

12667 – 12734 

(12720 voided) 

 

 

Electronic Checks: 

12152023 and 12312023 

 

 



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

/1
4/

20
23

Q
ui

ck
B

oo
ks

 P
ay

ro
l..

.
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-9

,7
28

.8
2

71
40

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l F
ee

s-
...

-8
.7

5
8.

75
71

40
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l F

ee
s-

...
-0

.5
8

0.
58

Q
ui

ck
Bo

ok
s 

Pa
yr

ol
l .

..
21

10
 · 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

i..
.

-9
,7

19
.4

9
9,

71
9.

49

TO
TA

L
-9

,7
28

.8
2

9,
72

8.
82

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

/2
8/

20
23

Q
ui

ck
B

oo
ks

 P
ay

ro
l..

.
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-9

,7
28

.8
1

71
40

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l F
ee

s-
...

-8
.7

5
8.

75
71

40
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l F

ee
s-

...
-0

.5
8

0.
58

Q
ui

ck
Bo

ok
s 

Pa
yr

ol
l .

..
21

10
 · 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

i..
.

-9
,7

19
.4

8
9,

71
9.

48

TO
TA

L
-9

,7
28

.8
1

9,
72

8.
81

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

80
4

12
/1

5/
20

23
D

eb
or

ah
 M

on
tg

om
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

0.
00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-1

,6
04

.7
4

1,
60

4.
74

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-4

40
.0

1
44

0.
01

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-2

5.
88

25
.8

8
31

25
 · 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 H

...
5.

24
-5

.2
4

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
62

.1
2

-6
2.

12
71

15
.1

 · 
BC

BS
 o

f T
...

-4
49

.4
1

44
9.

41
31

20
 · 

G
ro

up
 H

ea
lth

...
44

9.
41

-4
49

.4
1

71
21

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
- .

..
-6

2.
12

62
.1

2
31

15
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

P.
..

62
.1

2
-6

2.
12

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-8
.5

3
8.

53
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

8.
53

-8
.5

3
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-2

.0
8

2.
08

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
2.

08
-2

.0
8

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-4
.6

0
4.

60
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

4.
60

-4
.6

0
31

05
 · 

Fe
de

ra
l W

ith
...

14
1.

00
-1

41
.0

0
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-1

28
.3

8
12

8.
38

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
12

8.
38

-1
28

.3
8

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
12

8.
38

-1
28

.3
8

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-3
0.

02
30

.0
2

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
30

.0
2

-3
0.

02
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

30
.0

2
-3

0.
02

21
10

 · 
D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
i..

.
1,

70
3.

87
-1

,7
03

.8
7

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

80
5

12
/1

5/
20

23
Jo

hn
ny

 D
 W

el
ls

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

0.
00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-2

,6
52

.4
9

2,
65

2.
49

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
10

0.
00

-1
00

.0
0

71
15

.1
 · 

BC
BS

 o
f T

...
-4

49
.4

1
44

9.
41

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 1



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

31
20

 · 
G

ro
up

 H
ea

lth
...

44
9.

41
-4

49
.4

1
31

25
 · 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 H

...
53

.5
0

-5
3.

50
71

21
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

- .
..

-7
9.

57
79

.5
7

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
79

.5
7

-7
9.

57
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-2

.0
8

2.
08

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
2.

08
-2

.0
8

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-4
.6

0
4.

60
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

4.
60

-4
.6

0
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-8

.5
3

8.
53

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
8.

53
-8

.5
3

31
05

 · 
Fe

de
ra

l W
ith

...
31

8.
00

-3
18

.0
0

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-1
64

.4
6

16
4.

46
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

16
4.

46
-1

64
.4

6
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

16
4.

46
-1

64
.4

6
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-3

8.
46

38
.4

6
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

38
.4

6
-3

8.
46

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
38

.4
6

-3
8.

46
21

10
 · 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

i..
.

1,
97

8.
07

-1
,9

78
.0

7

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

80
6

12
/1

5/
20

23
Pa

tri
ck

 F
 W

ag
ne

r
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
0.

00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-3

,4
33

.3
3

3,
43

3.
33

71
15

.1
 · 

BC
BS

 o
f T

...
-4

49
.4

1
44

9.
41

31
20

 · 
G

ro
up

 H
ea

lth
...

44
9.

41
-4

49
.4

1
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

10
3.

00
-1

03
.0

0
71

21
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

- .
..

-1
03

.0
0

10
3.

00
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

10
3.

00
-1

03
.0

0
31

25
 · 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 H

...
4.

60
-4

.6
0

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-8
.5

3
8.

53
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

8.
53

-8
.5

3
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-2

.0
8

2.
08

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
2.

08
-2

.0
8

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-4
.6

0
4.

60
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

4.
60

-4
.6

0
31

05
 · 

Fe
de

ra
l W

ith
...

39
3.

00
-3

93
.0

0
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-2

12
.8

7
21

2.
87

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
21

2.
87

-2
12

.8
7

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
21

2.
87

-2
12

.8
7

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-4
9.

79
49

.7
9

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
49

.7
9

-4
9.

79
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

49
.7

9
-4

9.
79

21
10

 · 
D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
i..

.
2,

67
0.

07
-2

,6
70

.0
7

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

80
7

12
/1

5/
20

23
R

ac
ha

el
 P

hi
lli

ps
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
0.

00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-1

,7
09

.9
6

1,
70

9.
96

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-1

14
.0

0
11

4.
00

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 2



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

71
15

.1
 · 

BC
BS

 o
f T

...
-4

49
.4

1
44

9.
41

31
20

 · 
G

ro
up

 H
ea

lth
...

44
9.

41
-4

49
.4

1
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

54
.7

2
-5

4.
72

71
21

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
- .

..
-5

4.
72

54
.7

2
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

54
.7

2
-5

4.
72

31
25

 · 
D

ep
en

da
nt

 H
...

44
.9

7
-4

4.
97

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-8
.5

3
8.

53
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

8.
53

-8
.5

3
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-2

.0
8

2.
08

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
2.

08
-2

.0
8

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-4
.6

0
4.

60
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

4.
60

-4
.6

0
31

05
 · 

Fe
de

ra
l W

ith
...

95
.0

0
-9

5.
00

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-1
13

.0
8

11
3.

08
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

11
3.

08
-1

13
.0

8
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

11
3.

08
-1

13
.0

8
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-2

6.
44

26
.4

4
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

26
.4

4
-2

6.
44

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
26

.4
4

-2
6.

44
21

10
 · 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

i..
.

1,
48

9.
75

-1
,4

89
.7

5

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

80
8

12
/1

5/
20

23
St

ep
ha

ni
e 

D 
K

ei
th

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

0.
00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-2

,0
16

.3
4

2,
01

6.
34

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-1

15
.2

2
11

5.
22

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-1

72
.8

3
17

2.
83

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
69

.1
3

-6
9.

13
71

15
.1

 · 
BC

BS
 o

f T
...

-4
49

.4
1

44
9.

41
31

20
 · 

G
ro

up
 H

ea
lth

...
44

9.
41

-4
49

.4
1

71
21

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
- .

..
-6

9.
13

69
.1

3
31

15
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

P.
..

69
.1

3
-6

9.
13

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-8
.5

3
8.

53
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

8.
53

-8
.5

3
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-2

.0
8

2.
08

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
2.

08
-2

.0
8

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-4
.6

0
4.

60
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

4.
60

-4
.6

0
31

25
 · 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 H

...
5.

24
-5

.2
4

31
05

 · 
Fe

de
ra

l W
ith

...
17

6.
00

-1
76

.0
0

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-1
42

.8
7

14
2.

87
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

14
2.

87
-1

42
.8

7
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

14
2.

87
-1

42
.8

7
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-3

3.
42

33
.4

2
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

33
.4

2
-3

3.
42

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
33

.4
2

-3
3.

42
21

10
 · 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

i..
.

1,
87

7.
73

-1
,8

77
.7

3

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 3



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

80
9

12
/2

9/
20

23
D

eb
or

ah
 M

on
tg

om
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

0.
00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-2

,0
70

.6
3

2,
07

0.
63

31
25

 · 
D

ep
en

da
nt

 H
...

5.
24

-5
.2

4
31

15
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

P.
..

62
.1

2
-6

2.
12

71
15

.1
 · 

BC
BS

 o
f T

...
-4

49
.4

1
44

9.
41

31
20

 · 
G

ro
up

 H
ea

lth
...

44
9.

41
-4

49
.4

1
71

21
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

- .
..

-6
2.

12
62

.1
2

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
62

.1
2

-6
2.

12
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-8

.5
3

8.
53

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
8.

53
-8

.5
3

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-2
.0

8
2.

08
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

2.
08

-2
.0

8
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-4

.6
0

4.
60

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
4.

60
-4

.6
0

31
05

 · 
Fe

de
ra

l W
ith

...
14

1.
00

-1
41

.0
0

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-1
28

.3
8

12
8.

38
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

12
8.

38
-1

28
.3

8
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

12
8.

38
-1

28
.3

8
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-3

0.
03

30
.0

3
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

30
.0

3
-3

0.
03

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
30

.0
3

-3
0.

03
21

10
 · 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

i..
.

1,
70

3.
86

-1
,7

03
.8

6

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

81
0

12
/2

9/
20

23
Jo

hn
ny

 D
 W

el
ls

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

0.
00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-2

,6
52

.4
9

2,
65

2.
49

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
10

0.
00

-1
00

.0
0

71
15

.1
 · 

BC
BS

 o
f T

...
-4

49
.4

1
44

9.
41

31
20

 · 
G

ro
up

 H
ea

lth
...

44
9.

41
-4

49
.4

1
31

25
 · 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 H

...
53

.5
0

-5
3.

50
71

21
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

- .
..

-7
9.

57
79

.5
7

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
79

.5
7

-7
9.

57
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-2

.0
8

2.
08

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
2.

08
-2

.0
8

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-4
.6

0
4.

60
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

4.
60

-4
.6

0
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-8

.5
3

8.
53

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
8.

53
-8

.5
3

31
05

 · 
Fe

de
ra

l W
ith

...
31

8.
00

-3
18

.0
0

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-1
64

.4
5

16
4.

45
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

16
4.

45
-1

64
.4

5
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

16
4.

45
-1

64
.4

5
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-3

8.
46

38
.4

6
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

38
.4

6
-3

8.
46

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
38

.4
6

-3
8.

46
21

10
 · 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

i..
.

1,
97

8.
08

-1
,9

78
.0

8

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 4



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

81
1

12
/2

9/
20

23
Pa

tri
ck

 F
 W

ag
ne

r
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
0.

00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-3

,4
33

.3
3

3,
43

3.
33

71
15

.1
 · 

BC
BS

 o
f T

...
-4

49
.4

1
44

9.
41

31
20

 · 
G

ro
up

 H
ea

lth
...

44
9.

41
-4

49
.4

1
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

10
3.

00
-1

03
.0

0
71

21
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

- .
..

-1
03

.0
0

10
3.

00
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

10
3.

00
-1

03
.0

0
31

25
 · 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 H

...
4.

60
-4

.6
0

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-8
.5

3
8.

53
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

8.
53

-8
.5

3
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-2

.0
8

2.
08

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
2.

08
-2

.0
8

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-4
.6

0
4.

60
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

4.
60

-4
.6

0
31

05
 · 

Fe
de

ra
l W

ith
...

39
3.

00
-3

93
.0

0
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-2

12
.8

7
21

2.
87

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
21

2.
87

-2
12

.8
7

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
21

2.
87

-2
12

.8
7

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-4
9.

78
49

.7
8

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
49

.7
8

-4
9.

78
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

49
.7

8
-4

9.
78

21
10

 · 
D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
i..

.
2,

67
0.

08
-2

,6
70

.0
8

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

81
2

12
/2

9/
20

23
R

ac
ha

el
 P

hi
lli

ps
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
0.

00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-1

,5
73

.1
6

1,
57

3.
16

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-6

8.
40

68
.4

0
71

05
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l

-1
82

.4
0

18
2.

40
71

15
.1

 · 
BC

BS
 o

f T
...

-4
49

.4
1

44
9.

41
31

20
 · 

G
ro

up
 H

ea
lth

...
44

9.
41

-4
49

.4
1

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
54

.7
2

-5
4.

72
71

21
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

- .
..

-5
4.

72
54

.7
2

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
54

.7
2

-5
4.

72
31

25
 · 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 H

...
44

.9
7

-4
4.

97
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-8

.5
3

8.
53

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
8.

53
-8

.5
3

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-2
.0

8
2.

08
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

2.
08

-2
.0

8
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-4

.6
0

4.
60

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
4.

60
-4

.6
0

31
05

 · 
Fe

de
ra

l W
ith

...
95

.0
0

-9
5.

00
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-1

13
.0

9
11

3.
09

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
11

3.
09

-1
13

.0
9

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
11

3.
09

-1
13

.0
9

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-2
6.

45
26

.4
5

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
26

.4
5

-2
6.

45
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

26
.4

5
-2

6.
45

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 5



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

21
10

 · 
D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
i..

.
1,

48
9.

73
-1

,4
89

.7
3

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

Pa
yc

he
ck

D
D1

81
3

12
/2

9/
20

23
St

ep
ha

ni
e 

D 
K

ei
th

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

0.
00

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-1

,6
13

.0
7

1,
61

3.
07

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
-6

91
.3

2
69

1.
32

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
69

.1
3

-6
9.

13
71

15
.1

 · 
BC

BS
 o

f T
...

-4
49

.4
1

44
9.

41
31

20
 · 

G
ro

up
 H

ea
lth

...
44

9.
41

-4
49

.4
1

71
21

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
- .

..
-6

9.
13

69
.1

3
31

15
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

P.
..

69
.1

3
-6

9.
13

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-8
.5

3
8.

53
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

8.
53

-8
.5

3
71

15
.2

 · 
Be

am
 - 

D
e.

..
-2

.0
8

2.
08

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
2.

08
-2

.0
8

71
15

.2
 · 

Be
am

 - 
D

e.
..

-4
.6

0
4.

60
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

4.
60

-4
.6

0
31

25
 · 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 H

...
5.

24
-5

.2
4

31
05

 · 
Fe

de
ra

l W
ith

...
17

6.
00

-1
76

.0
0

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
...

-1
42

.8
8

14
2.

88
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

14
2.

88
-1

42
.8

8
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

14
2.

88
-1

42
.8

8
71

25
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

...
-3

3.
41

33
.4

1
31

10
 · 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Pa

y.
..

33
.4

1
-3

3.
41

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
33

.4
1

-3
3.

41
21

10
 · 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

i..
.

1,
87

7.
73

-1
,8

77
.7

3

TO
TA

L
0.

00
0.

00

C
he

ck
12

66
7

12
/0

5/
20

23
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
e.

..
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

00
.0

0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
55

4
12

/0
5/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

C
he

ck
12

66
8

12
/0

5/
20

23
Je

an
 A

nn
 G

ol
ig

ht
ly

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
00

.0
0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
55

5
12

/0
5/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

C
he

ck
12

66
9

12
/0

5/
20

23
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
e.

..
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

00
.0

0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
55

6
12

/0
5/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 6



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

0
12

/0
5/

20
23

Bo
sq

ue
 C

ou
nt

y 
Pu

...
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-1

80
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
72

05
 · 

Pu
bl

ic
 N

ot
ic

e.
..

-1
80

.0
0

18
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-1

80
.0

0
18

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

1
12

/0
5/

20
23

Ci
nd

y 
Sp

ea
rs

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-4
80

.0
0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
73

08
 · 

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
er

...
-4

80
.0

0
48

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-4

80
.0

0
48

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

2
12

/0
5/

20
23

Cl
ift

on
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f..
.

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
25

.0
0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

40
 · 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

...
-1

25
.0

0
12

5.
00

TO
TA

L
-1

25
.0

0
12

5.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

3
12

/0
5/

20
23

Co
m

an
ch

e 
Ch

am
b.

..
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-1

50
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
72

05
 · 

Pu
bl

ic
 N

ot
ic

e.
..

-1
50

.0
0

15
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-1

50
.0

0
15

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

4
12

/0
5/

20
23

Co
ry

el
l C

en
tr

al
 A

p.
..

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
,3

43
.9

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
79

39
 · 

C
O

R
YE

LL
-T

...
-1

,3
43

.9
0

1,
34

3.
90

TO
TA

L
-1

,3
43

.9
0

1,
34

3.
90

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

5
12

/0
5/

20
23

Er
at

h 
C

ou
nt

y 
Ap

pr
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
,7

06
.1

9

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
79

30
 · 

ER
AT

H
-T

ax
 ..

.
-2

,7
06

.1
9

2,
70

6.
19

TO
TA

L
-2

,7
06

.1
9

2,
70

6.
19

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

6
12

/0
5/

20
23

G
oo

ds
on

 In
su

ra
nc

...
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-1

00
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
78

35
 · 

O
th

er
 B

on
ds

-5
0.

00
50

.0
0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
78

35
 · 

O
th

er
 B

on
ds

-5
0.

00
50

.0
0

TO
TA

L
-1

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

7
12

/0
5/

20
23

Ki
rb

o'
s 

O
ffi

ce
 S

ys
t..

.
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-1

97
.3

9

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
75

40
 · 

C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

...
-1

97
.3

9
19

7.
39

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 7



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

TO
TA

L
-1

97
.3

9
19

7.
39

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

8
12

/0
5/

20
23

Ll
oy

d,
 G

os
se

lin
k,

R
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-6
,0

29
.5

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
79

15
 · 

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-6

,0
29

.5
0

6,
02

9.
50

TO
TA

L
-6

,0
29

.5
0

6,
02

9.
50

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
67

9
12

/0
5/

20
23

Te
ch

32
3 

LL
C

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
,0

00
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
75

74
 · 

IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-1
,0

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-1

,0
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

0
12

/0
5/

20
23

Th
e 

G
at

es
vi

lle
 M

es
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-9
1.

60

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
72

05
 · 

Pu
bl

ic
 N

ot
ic

e.
..

-9
1.

60
91

.6
0

TO
TA

L
-9

1.
60

91
.6

0

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

1
12

/0
5/

20
23

Th
e 

W
at

er
 S

ho
p

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
4.

00

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
75

05
 · 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-2
4.

00
24

.0
0

TO
TA

L
-2

4.
00

24
.0

0

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

2
12

/0
5/

20
23

To
te

lc
om

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-4
73

.2
0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
73

10
 · 

La
nd

lin
e,

 T
ol

l..
.

-3
20

.8
0

32
0.

80
72

11
.1

 · 
Th

e 
D

itc
h 

...
-1

52
.4

0
15

2.
40

TO
TA

L
-4

73
.2

0
47

3.
20

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

3
12

/0
5/

20
23

Ba
rb

ar
a 

D
om

el
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

50
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

30
 · 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

...
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

4
12

/0
5/

20
23

Ch
ar

le
s 

E.
 F

er
gu

so
n

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
50

.0
0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

30
 · 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

...
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

5
12

/0
5/

20
23

Fr
an

k 
G

 V
ol

le
m

an
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

50
.0

0

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 8



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

30
 · 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

...
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

6
12

/0
5/

20
23

Fr
ed

 B
. P

ar
ke

r
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

50
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

30
 · 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

...
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

7
12

/0
5/

20
23

Je
rr

y 
H

in
sh

aw
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

50
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

30
 · 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

...
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

8
12

/0
5/

20
23

Ke
nn

et
h 

Bu
lli

ng
to

n
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

50
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

30
 · 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

...
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
68

9
12

/0
5/

20
23

Ro
be

rt 
Pa

yn
e

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
50

.0
0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

30
 · 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

...
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
69

0
12

/0
5/

20
23

Ro
dn

ey
 S

te
ph

en
s

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
50

.0
0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

30
 · 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

...
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
69

1
12

/0
5/

20
23

Sh
an

e 
Tu

ck
er

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
50

.0
0

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

30
 · 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

...
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-2

50
.0

0
25

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
69

2
12

/0
5/

20
23

Pa
tri

ck
 W

ag
ne

r
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-1

15
.9

4

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

21
 · 

M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
...

-1
15

.9
4

11
5.

94

TO
TA

L
-1

15
.9

4
11

5.
94

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
69

3
12

/0
5/

20
23

Ra
ch

ae
l R

 P
hi

lli
ps

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
92

.5
7

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 9



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Bi
ll

12
/0

5/
20

23
74

21
 · 

M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
...

-1
92

.5
7

19
2.

57

TO
TA

L
-1

92
.5

7
19

2.
57

C
he

ck
12

69
4

12
/0

5/
20

23
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
e.

..
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

00
.0

0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
55

7
12

/0
5/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
69

5
12

/0
6/

20
23

C
ar

d 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

en
te

r
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

,3
25

.6
9

Bi
ll

12
/0

6/
20

23
75

70
 · 

C
om

pu
te

r S
o.

..
-1

,1
72

.0
5

1,
17

2.
05

75
05

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-2

76
.1

7
27

6.
17

81
20

 · 
Fu

el
 E

xp
en

se
-5

13
.0

8
51

3.
08

72
10

 · 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
du

ca
...

-2
14

.1
4

21
4.

14
75

25
 · 

Po
st

ag
e

-9
.4

9
9.

49
72

05
 · 

Pu
bl

ic
 N

ot
ic

e.
..

-2
.0

0
2.

00
81

15
 · 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

...
-8

0.
41

80
.4

1
74

45
 · 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 L
o.

..
-5

8.
35

58
.3

5

TO
TA

L
-2

,3
25

.6
9

2,
32

5.
69

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
69

6
12

/0
6/

20
23

La
ke

 F
la

to
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-3

50
.5

3

Bi
ll

12
/0

6/
20

23
72

11
.6

 · 
D

es
ig

n 
Fe

e.
..

-3
50

.5
3

35
0.

53

TO
TA

L
-3

50
.5

3
35

0.
53

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

69
7

12
/1

5/
20

23
Am

er
ic

an
 F

un
ds

 S
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
24

.2
4

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-6

2.
12

62
.1

2
31

15
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

P.
..

-6
2.

12
62

.1
2

TO
TA

L
-1

24
.2

4
12

4.
24

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

69
8

12
/1

5/
20

23
Ed

w
ar

d 
Jo

ne
s

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-4
53

.7
0

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-1

03
.0

0
10

3.
00

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-6

9.
13

69
.1

3
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

-5
4.

72
54

.7
2

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-1

03
.0

0
10

3.
00

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-6

9.
13

69
.1

3
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

-5
4.

72
54

.7
2

TO
TA

L
-4

53
.7

0
45

3.
70

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 1
0



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

69
9

12
/1

5/
20

23
Sc

hw
ab

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
79

.5
7

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-1

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-7

9.
57

79
.5

7

TO
TA

L
-1

79
.5

7
17

9.
57

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
70

0
12

/1
1/

20
23

Ca
no

n 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

...
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-1

45
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/1

1/
20

23
75

40
 · 

C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

...
-1

45
.0

0
14

5.
00

TO
TA

L
-1

45
.0

0
14

5.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
70

1
12

/1
1/

20
23

De
m

co
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-4

68
.4

5

Bi
ll

12
/1

1/
20

23
72

10
 · 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

du
ca

...
-4

68
.4

5
46

8.
45

TO
TA

L
-4

68
.4

5
46

8.
45

C
he

ck
12

70
2

12
/1

3/
20

23
Vi

ck
ie

 B
ol

to
n

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
00

.0
0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
56

0
12

/1
3/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
70

3
12

/1
3/

20
23

G
re

en
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

En
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
0.

24

Bi
ll

12
/1

3/
20

23
73

05
 · 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
-1

0.
24

10
.2

4

TO
TA

L
-1

0.
24

10
.2

4

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
70

4
12

/1
3/

20
23

Re
lia

nt
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

80
.4

9

Bi
ll

12
/1

3/
20

23
73

05
 · 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
-2

80
.4

9
28

0.
49

TO
TA

L
-2

80
.4

9
28

0.
49

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
70

5
12

/1
4/

20
23

Br
id

ge
 P

ro
je

ct
s

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
,8

85
.2

3

Bi
ll

12
/1

4/
20

23
72

11
.8

 · 
In

te
rp

re
tiv

e 
...

-1
,8

85
.2

3
1,

88
5.

23

TO
TA

L
-1

,8
85

.2
3

1,
88

5.
23

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
70

6
12

/1
4/

20
23

Ca
m

pb
el

l S
ci

en
tif

i..
.

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
,1

72
.9

6

Bi
ll

12
/1

4/
20

23
76

50
 · 

Aq
ui

fe
r M

on
it.

..
-2

,1
72

.9
6

2,
17

2.
96

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 1
1



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

TO
TA

L
-2

,1
72

.9
6

2,
17

2.
96

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
70

7
12

/1
5/

20
23

Bo
uc

he
r, 

M
or

ga
n,

 ..
.

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
6,

00
0.

00

Bi
ll

12
/1

5/
20

23
79

05
 · 

Au
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
-1

6,
00

0.
00

16
,0

00
.0

0

TO
TA

L
-1

6,
00

0.
00

16
,0

00
.0

0

C
he

ck
12

70
8

12
/1

8/
20

23
KC

M
 R

an
ch

 H
ol

di
n.

..
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

00
.0

0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
56

1
12

/1
8/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

C
he

ck
12

70
9

12
/1

8/
20

23
Jo

sh
ua

 A
rn

ol
d

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
00

.0
0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
56

2
12

/1
8/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
71

0
12

/1
8/

20
23

Je
nn

ife
r C

ar
ey

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-3
74

.7
5

Bi
ll

12
/1

8/
20

23
79

20
 · 

ER
AT

H
-T

ax
 ..

.
-2

14
.0

1
21

4.
01

79
20

 · 
ER

AT
H

-T
ax

 ..
.

-1
60

.7
4

16
0.

74

TO
TA

L
-3

74
.7

5
37

4.
75

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
71

1
12

/1
8/

20
23

M
cC

re
ar

y,
 V

es
el

ka
,..

.
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-1

14
.1

8

Bi
ll

12
/1

8/
20

23
79

20
 · 

ER
AT

H
-T

ax
 ..

.
-1

14
.1

8
11

4.
18

TO
TA

L
-1

14
.1

8
11

4.
18

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
71

2
12

/1
8/

20
23

St
ep

he
nv

ill
e 

C
ity

 ..
.

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
26

.3
0

Bi
ll

12
/1

8/
20

23
73

06
 · 

C
ity

 W
at

er
, S

...
-1

26
.3

0
12

6.
30

TO
TA

L
-1

26
.3

0
12

6.
30

C
he

ck
12

71
3

12
/1

9/
20

23
An

ge
la

 T
ay

lo
r

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
00

.0
0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
56

6
12

/1
9/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
71

4
12

/1
9/

20
23

Lo
ve

ll 
La

w
n 

&
 L

an
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-4
15

.0
0

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 1
2



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Bi
ll

12
/1

9/
20

23
73

20
 · 

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
.

-4
15

.0
0

41
5.

00

TO
TA

L
-4

15
.0

0
41

5.
00

C
he

ck
12

71
5

12
/1

9/
20

23
M

ar
k 

C
ol

lin
sw

or
th

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
00

.0
0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
56

7
12

/1
9/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

C
he

ck
12

71
6

12
/1

9/
20

23
Ra

nd
y 

Th
om

ps
on

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-2
00

.0
0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
56

8
12

/1
9/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

C
he

ck
12

71
7

12
/2

0/
20

23
TL

C 
R

an
ch

in
g 

O
pe

...
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

00
.0

0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
57

0
12

/2
0/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
71

8
12

/2
0/

20
23

Ha
ch

 C
om

pa
ny

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
00

.4
9

Bi
ll

12
/2

0/
20

23
76

45
 · 

La
br

at
or

y 
Su

...
-1

00
.4

9
10

0.
49

TO
TA

L
-1

00
.4

9
10

0.
49

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
71

9
12

/2
0/

20
23

AT
&

T
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

11
.2

1

Bi
ll

12
/2

0/
20

23
73

15
 · 

C
el

lu
la

r P
ho

n.
..

-2
11

.2
1

21
1.

21

TO
TA

L
-2

11
.2

1
21

1.
21

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
72

1
12

/2
0/

20
23

Ll
oy

d,
 G

os
se

lin
k,

R
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-3
,2

28
.0

0

Bi
ll

12
/2

0/
20

23
79

15
 · 

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-3

,2
28

.0
0

3,
22

8.
00

TO
TA

L
-3

,2
28

.0
0

3,
22

8.
00

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

72
2

12
/3

1/
20

23
Am

er
ic

an
 F

un
ds

 S
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
24

.2
4

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-6

2.
12

62
.1

2
31

15
 · 

Si
m

pl
e 

IR
A 

P.
..

-6
2.

12
62

.1
2

TO
TA

L
-1

24
.2

4
12

4.
24

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 1
3



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

72
3

12
/3

1/
20

23
Sc

hw
ab

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
79

.5
7

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-1

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-7

9.
57

79
.5

7

TO
TA

L
-1

79
.5

7
17

9.
57

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

72
4

12
/3

1/
20

23
Ed

w
ar

d 
Jo

ne
s

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-4
53

.7
0

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-1

03
.0

0
10

3.
00

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-6

9.
13

69
.1

3
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

-5
4.

72
54

.7
2

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-1

03
.0

0
10

3.
00

31
15

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
P.

..
-6

9.
13

69
.1

3
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

-5
4.

72
54

.7
2

TO
TA

L
-4

53
.7

0
45

3.
70

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

72
5

12
/3

1/
20

23
Be

am
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-3

79
.3

8

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-8

5.
30

85
.3

0
31

25
 · 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 H

...
-1

96
.9

3
19

6.
93

31
25

 · 
D

ep
en

da
nt

 H
...

-3
0.

15
30

.1
5

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-2

1.
00

21
.0

0
31

00
 · 

Pa
yr

ol
l L

ia
bi

li.
..

-4
6.

00
46

.0
0

TO
TA

L
-3

79
.3

8
37

9.
38

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

72
6

12
/3

1/
20

23
Bl

ue
 C

ro
ss

 a
nd

 B
lu

...
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-4

,4
94

.0
5

31
20

 · 
G

ro
up

 H
ea

lth
...

-4
,4

94
.0

5
4,

49
4.

05

TO
TA

L
-4

,4
94

.0
5

4,
49

4.
05

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
72

7
12

/2
1/

20
23

No
rt

h 
Te

xa
s 

G
C

D
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-1

9,
44

5.
03

Bi
ll

12
/2

1/
20

23
79

71
 · 

G
M

A 
8

-1
9,

44
5.

03
19

,4
45

.0
3

TO
TA

L
-1

9,
44

5.
03

19
,4

45
.0

3

C
he

ck
12

72
8

12
/2

7/
20

23
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
e.

..
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

00
.0

0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
57

1
12

/2
7/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
72

9
12

/2
7/

20
23

Ki
rb

o'
s 

O
ffi

ce
 S

ys
t..

.
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-1

87
.6

6

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 1
4



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Bi
ll

12
/2

7/
20

23
75

40
 · 

C
op

ie
r M

ai
nt

...
-1

87
.6

6
18

7.
66

TO
TA

L
-1

87
.6

6
18

7.
66

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
73

0
12

/2
7/

20
23

Ci
nd

y 
Sp

ea
rs

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-1
60

.0
0

Bi
ll

12
/2

7/
20

23
73

08
 · 

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
er

...
-1

60
.0

0
16

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-1

60
.0

0
16

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
73

1
12

/2
7/

20
23

Am
az

on
 B

us
in

es
s

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-3
6.

77

Bi
ll

12
/2

7/
20

23
75

05
 · 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-5
.8

2
5.

82
Bi

ll
12

/2
7/

20
23

75
05

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-3

0.
95

30
.9

5

TO
TA

L
-3

6.
77

36
.7

7

C
he

ck
12

73
2

12
/2

8/
20

23
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
e.

..
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

00
.0

0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
57

3
12

/2
8/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

C
he

ck
12

73
3

12
/2

9/
20

23
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
e.

..
10

06
 · 

In
te

rB
an

k
-2

00
.0

0

C
re

di
t M

em
o

10
57

4
12

/2
9/

20
23

O
pe

ra
tin

g.
..

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

-2
00

.0
0

20
0.

00

TO
TA

L
-2

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

B
ill

 P
m

t -
Ch

ec
k

12
73

4
12

/2
9/

20
23

Ac
ce

ss
 V

oi
ce

 &
 D

a.
..

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-4
20

.0
0

Bi
ll

12
/2

9/
20

23
73

25
 · 

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
cu

...
-4

20
.0

0
42

0.
00

TO
TA

L
-4

20
.0

0
42

0.
00

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

15
20

23
12

/1
5/

20
23

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-3
,0

02
.5

8

31
05

 · 
Fe

de
ra

l W
ith

...
-1

,1
23

.0
0

1,
12

3.
00

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
-1

78
.1

3
17

8.
13

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
-1

78
.1

3
17

8.
13

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-7

61
.6

6
76

1.
66

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-7

61
.6

6
76

1.
66

TO
TA

L
-3

,0
02

.5
8

3,
00

2.
58

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
he

ck
12

31
20

23
12

/3
1/

20
23

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
...

10
06

 · 
In

te
rB

an
k

-3
,0

02
.6

0

31
05

 · 
Fe

de
ra

l W
ith

...
-1

,1
23

.0
0

1,
12

3.
00

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 1
5



Ty
pe

N
um

D
at

e
N

am
e

Ite
m

Ac
co

un
t

Pa
id

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
-1

78
.1

3
17

8.
13

31
10

 · 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Pa
y.

..
-1

78
.1

3
17

8.
13

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-7

61
.6

7
76

1.
67

31
00

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l L
ia

bi
li.

..
-7

61
.6

7
76

1.
67

TO
TA

L
-3

,0
02

.6
0

3,
00

2.
60

8:
11

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
C

he
ck

 D
et

ai
l

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Pa
ge

 1
6







O
ct

 '2
3 

- S
ep

 2
4

B
ud

ge
t

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t

O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e/
Ex

pe
ns

e
In

co
m

e
50

00
 · 

TA
X 

R
EV

EN
U

E-
IN

C
O

M
E

51
40

.1
 · 

C
O

R
YE

LL
-D

el
in

qu
en

t I
&

S
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

51
40

 · 
C

O
R

YE
LL

-D
el

in
qu

en
t M

&
O

1,
43
5.
48

0.
00

1,
43
5.
48

10
0.
0%

51
35

.1
 · 

C
O

R
YE

LL
 In

te
re

st
 a

nd
 S

in
ki

ng
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

51
35

 · 
C

O
R

YE
LL

- M
ai

nt
. a

nd
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

47
,7
39
.2
8

29
3,
47
1.
24

-2
45
,7
31
.9
6

16
.3
%

51
20

.1
 · 

B
O

SQ
U

E-
In

te
re

st
 a

nd
 S

in
ki

ng
0.
03

0.
00

0.
03

10
0.
0%

51
21

 · 
B

O
SQ

U
E-

D
el

in
qu

en
t  

M
&

O
94
5.
58

0.
00

94
5.
58

10
0.
0%

51
05

.1
 · 

C
O

M
AN

C
H

E-
In

te
re

st
 a

nd
 S

in
ki

ng
0.
18

0.
00

0.
18

10
0.
0%

50
05

 · 
ER

AT
H

-M
ai

nt
. a

nd
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

11
0,
04
5.
93

37
3,
33
2.
00

-2
63
,2
86
.0
7

29
.5
%

51
05

 · 
C

O
M

AN
C

H
E-

M
ai

nt
. a

nd
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

23
,0
40
.8
0

10
4,
27
2.
00

-8
1,
23
1.
20

22
.1
%

51
10

 · 
C

O
M

AN
C

H
E-

D
el

in
qu

en
t M

&
O

69
9.
12

0.
00

69
9.
12

10
0.
0%

51
20

 · 
B

O
SQ

U
E-

M
ai

nt
. a

nd
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

11
,1
13
.6
4

19
2,
22
0.
00

-1
81
,1
06
.3
6

5.
8%

To
ta

l 5
00

0 
· T

AX
 R

EV
EN

U
E-

IN
C

O
M

E
19
5,
02
0.
04

96
3,
29
5.
24

-7
68
,2
75
.2
0

20
.2
%

52
00

 · 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

52
30

 · 
Pe

rm
it 

D
ep

os
it

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

52
05

 · 
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d
18
,8
51
.0
6

67
,5
00
.0
0

-4
8,
64
8.
94

27
.9
%

To
ta

l 5
20

0 
· O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

18
,8
51
.0
6

67
,5
00
.0
0

-4
8,
64
8.
94

27
.9
%

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

21
3,
87
1.
10

1,
03
0,
79
5.
24

-8
16
,9
24
.1
4

20
.7
%

G
ro

ss
 P

ro
fit

21
3,
87
1.
10

1,
03
0,
79
5.
24

-8
16
,9
24
.1
4

20
.7
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

85
00

 · 
M

TG
C

D
 S

tu
di

es
85

00
.4

 · 
M

TG
C

D
 D

at
ab

as
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
ts

0.
00

80
,0
00
.0
0

-8
0,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

85
00

.3
 · 

M
TG

C
D

 S
tu

di
es

0.
00

17
,7
01
.3
3

-1
7,
70
1.
33

0.
0%

85
00

.2
 · 

M
TG

C
D

 P
um

p 
St

ud
ie

s
6,
98
2.
50

40
,8
10
.0
0

-3
3,
82
7.
50

17
.1
%

85
00

.1
 · 

M
TG

C
D

 3
D

 M
od

el
16
,8
88
.6
7

16
,8
88
.6
7

0.
00

10
0.
0%

To
ta

l 8
50

0 
· M

TG
C

D
 S

tu
di

es
23
,8
71
.1
7

15
5,
40
0.
00

-1
31
,5
28
.8
3

15
.4
%

72
11

 · 
Th

e 
D

itc
h 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
72

11
.1

2 
· D

itc
h 

Si
de

w
al

k 
(W

al
dr

op
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

72
11

.1
0 

· P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

0.
00

15
0,
00
0.
00

-1
50
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

72
11

.9
 · 

W
al

dr
op

 F
ee

 6
%

11
,7
90
.0
0

34
,7
38
.6
0

-2
2,
94
8.
60

33
.9
%

72
11

.8
 · 

In
te

rp
re

tiv
e 

Si
gn

ag
e

1,
88
5.
23

46
,1
87
.0
0

-4
4,
30
1.
77

4.
1%

72
11

.1
 · 

Th
e 

D
itc

h 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 &
 M

ai
nt

.
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

72
11

.6
 · 

D
es

ig
n 

Fe
es

 E
xp

en
se

s
1,
69
9.
38

18
,3
25
.0
0

-1
6,
62
5.
62

9.
3%

72
11

.5
 · 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

di
tio

n 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

72
11

.4
 · 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
80
,6
71
.5
0

10
3,
64
2.
10

-2
2,
97
0.
60

77
.8
%

72
11

.3
 · 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 C
en

te
r B

ui
ld

in
g

4,
21
3.
00

8,
50
0.
00

-4
,2
87
.0
0

49
.6
%

72
11

.2
 · 

Pr
e 

C
on

tr
uc

tio
n 

Si
te

 E
xp

en
se

s
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

To
ta

l 7
21

1 
· T

he
 D

itc
h 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
10
0,
25
9.
11

36
1,
39
2.
70

-2
61
,1
33
.5
9

27
.7
%

81
00

 · 
M

TG
C

D
 V

eh
ic

le
s

81
25

 · 
Al

lo
w

an
ce

 fo
r R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

81
20

 · 
Fu

el
 E

xp
en

se
1,
45
9.
53

8,
40
0.
00

-6
,9
40
.4
7

17
.4
%

81
15

 · 
Au

to
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
80
.4
1

1,
00
0.
00

-9
19
.5
9

8.
0%

To
ta

l 8
10

0 
· M

TG
C

D
 V

eh
ic

le
s

1,
53
9.
94

9,
40
0.
00

-7
,8
60
.0
6

16
.4
%

80
15

 · 
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
0.
00

15
,0
00
.0
0

-1
5,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

71
00

 · 
Sa

la
rie

s 
&

 B
en

ef
its

71
41

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A-
Jo

hn
ny

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

71
40

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l F
ee

s-
In

tu
it

55
.9
8

50
0.
00

-4
44
.0
2

11
.2
%

9:
33

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
Pr

of
it 

&
 L

os
s 

B
ud

ge
t v

s.
 A

ct
ua

l
Ac

cr
ua

l B
as

is
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

- S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

02
4

Pa
ge

 1



O
ct

 '2
3 

- S
ep

 2
4

B
ud

ge
t

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t

71
21

 · 
Si

m
pl

e 
IR

A 
- P

W
, S

K
, R

P
2,
21
1.
24

9,
00
0.
00

-6
,7
88
.7
6

24
.6
%

74
21

 · 
M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
30
8.
51

1,
63
7.
50

-1
,3
28
.9
9

18
.8
%

71
05

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l
73
,7
08
.8
0

29
5,
00
0.
00

-2
21
,2
91
.2
0

25
.0
%

71
15

 · 
M

ed
ic

al
 B

en
ef

its
-T

M
L 

IE
B

P
71

15
.2

 · 
B

ea
m

 - 
D

en
ta

l/V
is

io
n/

Li
fe

83
5.
68

4,
60
0.
00

-3
,7
64
.3
2

18
.2
%

71
15

.1
 · 

B
C

B
S 

of
 T

ex
as

 - 
M

ed
ic

al
13
,4
82
.3
0

58
,5
00
.0
0

-4
5,
01
7.
70

23
.0
%

To
ta

l 7
11

5 
· M

ed
ic

al
 B

en
ef

its
-T

M
L 

IE
B

P
14
,3
17
.9
8

63
,1
00
.0
0

-4
8,
78
2.
02

22
.7
%

71
25

 · 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 E

xp
en

se
s

5,
63
8.
71

28
,0
00
.0
0

-2
2,
36
1.
29

20
.1
%

71
00

 · 
Sa

la
rie

s 
&

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
O

th
er

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

To
ta

l 7
10

0 
· S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 B

en
ef

its
96
,2
41
.2
2

39
7,
23
7.
50

-3
00
,9
96
.2
8

24
.2
%

72
00

 · 
Pu

bl
ic

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

72
12

 · 
Sc

ho
la

rs
hi

p/
G

ra
nt

 A
llo

w
an

ce
0.
00

10
,5
00
.0
0

-1
0,
50
0.
00

0.
0%

72
25

 · 
W

eb
 P

ag
e

0.
00

85
0.
00

-8
50
.0
0

0.
0%

72
05

 · 
Pu

bl
ic

 N
ot

ic
es

/S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

1,
12
8.
77

4,
50
0.
00

-3
,3
71
.2
3

25
.1
%

72
10

 · 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
du

ca
tio

n
11
,3
54
.0
9

14
,5
00
.0
0

-3
,1
45
.9
1

78
.3
%

To
ta

l 7
20

0 
· P

ub
lic

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

12
,4
82
.8
6

30
,3
50
.0
0

-1
7,
86
7.
14

41
.1
%

73
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

73
25

 · 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
cu

rit
y 

Se
rv

ic
e

42
0.
00

14
,4
44
.0
0

-1
4,
02
4.
00

2.
9%

73
20

 · 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
.

2,
72
6.
00

24
,0
90
.3
6

-2
1,
36
4.
36

11
.3
%

73
06

 · 
C

ity
 W

at
er

, S
ew

er
, T

ra
sh

1,
55
9.
03

24
,5
00
.0
0

-2
2,
94
0.
97

6.
4%

73
08

 · 
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
s

64
0.
00

5,
66
0.
00

-5
,0
20
.0
0

11
.3
%

73
15

 · 
C

el
lu

la
r P

ho
ne

-A
TT

63
4.
12

4,
65
0.
08

-4
,0
15
.9
6

13
.6
%

73
05

 · 
El

ec
tr

ic
ity

1,
11
5.
24

7,
72
8.
27

-6
,6
13
.0
3

14
.4
%

73
10

 · 
La

nd
lin

e,
 T

ol
l F

re
e,

 In
te

rn
et

1,
41
9.
60

5,
72
8.
80

-4
,3
09
.2
0

24
.8
%

To
ta

l 7
30

0 
· U

til
iti

es
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

8,
51
3.
99

86
,8
01
.5
1

-7
8,
28
7.
52

9.
8%

74
00

 · 
D

ue
s,

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 &

 T
ra

ve
l

74
45

 · 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 L

od
gi

ng
 a

nd
 m

ea
ls

58
.3
5

10
,0
00
.0
0

-9
,9
41
.6
5

0.
6%

74
30

 · 
B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s 

Pe
r D

ie
m

7,
00
0.
00

39
,0
00
.0
0

-3
2,
00
0.
00

17
.9
%

74
25

 · 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

Fe
es

 &
 S

em
in

ar
s

1,
98
0.
00

5,
00
0.
00

-3
,0
20
.0
0

39
.6
%

74
40

 · 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
D

ue
s

52
5.
00

5,
36
9.
00

-4
,8
44
.0
0

9.
8%

To
ta

l 7
40

0 
· D

ue
s,

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 &

 T
ra

ve
l

9,
56
3.
35

59
,3
69
.0
0

-4
9,
80
5.
65

16
.1
%

75
00

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
75

74
 · 

IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s

3,
00
0.
00

12
,0
00
.0
0

-9
,0
00
.0
0

25
.0
%

75
73

 · 
D

at
ab

as
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

5,
50
0.
00

5,
50
0.
00

0.
00

10
0.
0%

75
75

 · 
M

is
c.

 o
ffi

ce
 e

xp
en

se
10
0.
00

0.
00

10
0.
00

10
0.
0%

75
70

 · 
C

om
pu

te
r S

of
tw

ar
e

1,
65
0.
54

6,
02
3.
98

-4
,3
73
.4
4

27
.4
%

75
05

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
1,
01
7.
12

5,
70
0.
00

-4
,6
82
.8
8

17
.8
%

75
25

 · 
Po

st
ag

e
12
8.
38

1,
50
0.
00

-1
,3
71
.6
2

8.
6%

75
30

 · 
Pr

in
tin

g
0.
00

1,
50
0.
00

-1
,5
00
.0
0

0.
0%

75
40

 · 
C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 L
ea

se
1,
02
8.
54

3,
54
0.
00

-2
,5
11
.4
6

29
.1
%

75
50

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

14
9.
00

7,
00
0.
00

-6
,8
51
.0
0

2.
1%

To
ta

l 7
50

0 
· O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
12
,5
73
.5
8

42
,7
63
.9
8

-3
0,
19
0.
40

29
.4
%

76
00

 · 
Fi

el
d 

Te
ch

 E
xp

en
se

s
76

45
 · 

La
br

at
or

y 
Su

pp
lie

s
10
0.
49

2,
50
0.
00

-2
,3
99
.5
1

4.
0%

76
60

 · 
W

el
l C

ap
pi

ng
/P

lu
gg

in
g

4,
98
3.
94

7,
50
0.
00

-2
,5
16
.0
6

66
.5
%

76
50

 · 
Aq

ui
fe

r M
on

ito
rin

g 
Eq

ui
p.

3,
68
6.
49

20
,0
00
.0
0

-1
6,
31
3.
51

18
.4
%

76
25

 · 
Fi

el
d 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 S

up
pl

ie
s

45
.9
3

2,
50
0.
00

-2
,4
54
.0
7

1.
8%

76
00

 · 
Fi

el
d 

Te
ch

 E
xp

en
se

s 
- O

th
er

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

9:
33

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
Pr

of
it 

&
 L

os
s 

B
ud

ge
t v

s.
 A

ct
ua

l
Ac

cr
ua

l B
as

is
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

- S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

02
4

Pa
ge

 2



O
ct

 '2
3 

- S
ep

 2
4

B
ud

ge
t

$ 
O

ve
r B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t

To
ta

l 7
60

0 
· F

ie
ld

 T
ec

h 
Ex

pe
ns

es
8,
81
6.
85

32
,5
00
.0
0

-2
3,
68
3.
15

27
.1
%

78
00

 · 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

&
 B

on
ds

78
50

 · 
Au

to
 In

su
ra

nc
e

0.
00

1,
60
1.
00

-1
,6
01
.0
0

0.
0%

78
35

 · 
O

th
er

 B
on

ds
15
0.
00

50
0.
00

-3
50
.0
0

30
.0
%

78
30

 · 
D

ire
ct

or
s 

B
on

ds
27
8.
50

1,
00
0.
00

-7
21
.5
0

27
.9
%

78
20

 · 
W

or
km

an
s 

C
om

p.
In

s.
0.
00

3,
50
0.
00

-3
,5
00
.0
0

0.
0%

78
05

 · 
G

en
er

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
s

0.
00

1,
30
0.
00

-1
,3
00
.0
0

0.
0%

78
10

 · 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Pr
op

er
ty

 In
s.

0.
00

6,
00
0.
00

-6
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

To
ta

l 7
80

0 
· I

ns
ur

an
ce

 &
 B

on
ds

42
8.
50

13
,9
01
.0
0

-1
3,
47
2.
50

3.
1%

79
00

 · 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

79
02

 · 
K

ar
st

 C
oa

lit
io

n
4,
63
7.
03

4,
63
7.
03

0.
00

10
0.
0%

79
71

 · 
G

M
A 

8
22
,9
32
.0
9

30
,0
00
.0
0

-7
,0
67
.9
1

76
.4
%

79
23

 · 
B

O
SQ

U
E-

Ta
x 

C
ol

le
ct

or
0.
00

2,
00
0.
00

-2
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

79
22

 · 
C

O
R

YE
LL

-T
ax

 C
ol

le
ct

or
2,
96
5.
36

3,
10
0.
00

-1
34
.6
4

95
.7
%

79
39

 · 
C

O
R

YE
LL

-T
ax

 A
pp

ra
is

er
1,
34
3.
90

5,
37
5.
62

-4
,0
31
.7
2

25
.0
%

79
37

 · 
B

O
SQ

U
E-

Ta
x 

Ap
pr

ai
se

r
1,
55
7.
00

5,
92
9.
00

-4
,3
72
.0
0

26
.3
%

79
70

 · 
H

yd
ro

lo
gy

1,
96
0.
00

15
,0
00
.0
0

-1
3,
04
0.
00

13
.1
%

79
50

 · 
Ta

x 
R

ef
un

d
0.
00

1,
57
5.
00

-1
,5
75
.0
0

0.
0%

79
40

 · 
El

ec
tio

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

79
35

 · 
C

O
M

AN
C

H
E-

Ta
x 

Ap
pr

ai
se

r
1,
01
6.
72

4,
02
3.
40

-3
,0
06
.6
8

25
.3
%

79
30

 · 
ER

AT
H

-T
ax

 A
pp

ra
is

er
2,
70
6.
19

10
,1
75
.2
7

-7
,4
69
.0
8

26
.6
%

79
25

 · 
C

O
M

AN
C

H
E-

Ta
x 

C
ol

le
ct

or
0.
00

1,
20
0.
00

-1
,2
00
.0
0

0.
0%

79
20

 · 
ER

AT
H

-T
ax

 C
ol

le
ct

or
93
0.
72

6,
20
0.
00

-5
,2
69
.2
8

15
.0
%

79
05

 · 
Au

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

16
,0
00
.0
0

17
,5
00
.0
0

-1
,5
00
.0
0

91
.4
%

79
15

 · 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

14
,1
98
.0
0

45
,0
00
.0
0

-3
0,
80
2.
00

31
.6
%

79
00

 · 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- O
th

er
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

To
ta

l 7
90

0 
· P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

70
,2
47
.0
1

15
1,
71
5.
32

-8
1,
46
8.
31

46
.3
%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

34
4,
53
7.
58

1,
35
5,
83
1.
01

-1
,0
11
,2
93
.4
3

25
.4
%

N
et

 O
rd

in
ar

y 
In

co
m

e
-1
30
,6
66
.4
8

-3
25
,0
35
.7
7

19
4,
36
9.
29

40
.2
%

N
et

 In
co

m
e

-1
30

,6
66

.4
8

-3
25

,0
35

.7
7

19
4,

36
9.

29
40

.2
%

9:
33

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
Pr

of
it 

&
 L

os
s 

B
ud

ge
t v

s.
 A

ct
ua

l
Ac

cr
ua

l B
as

is
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

- S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

02
4

Pa
ge

 3



Em
pl

oy
ee

N
ot

es
H

ire
 D

at
e

Sa
la

ry
Si

ck
 R

at
e

Si
ck

 A
va

ila
bl

e
Si

ck
 U

se
d

Va
ca

tio
n 

R
at

e
Va

ca
tio

n 
Av

a.
..

Va
ca

tio
n 

U
se

d

D
eb

or
ah

 M
on

tg
om

er
y

H
as

 n
ot

es
09

/0
1/

20
17

49
,6

95
.0

4
2:

00
14

8:
30

15
:3

0
6:

40
22

8:
20

17
2:

00
Jo

hn
ny

 D
 W

el
ls

H
as

 n
ot

es
12

/0
1/

20
08

63
,6

59
.7

7
2:

00
13

8:
00

14
:0

0
8:

34
25

0:
00

13
9:

00
Pa

tri
ck

 F
 W

ag
ne

r
H

as
 n

ot
es

01
/0

3/
20

22
82

,4
00

.0
0

2:
00

39
:0

0
31

:0
0

3:
33

33
:4

2
94

:3
0

R
ac

ha
el

 P
hi

llip
s

H
as

 n
ot

es
08

/0
1/

20
22

43
,7

75
.0

0
2:

00
1:

00
69

:0
0

3:
33

42
:5

4
14

7:
00

St
ep

ha
ni

e 
D

 K
ei

th
H

as
 n

ot
es

07
/1

7/
20

17
55

,3
05

.3
5

2:
00

38
:0

0
12

:0
0

6:
40

18
2:

48
16

5:
00

8:
41

 A
M

M
id

dl
e 

Tr
in

ity
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
01

/0
2/

24
Pa

id
 T

im
e 

O
ff 

Li
st

Ja
nu

ar
y 

2,
 2

02
4

Pa
ge

 1



MTGCD Quarterly Drought Report 
2024 – January 

 
 

Assessment of the U.S. Drought Monitor, Palmer Drought Severity Index (PDSI), Crop Moisture Index 
(CMI), and Drought Probability Predictions follow: 

U.S. Drought Monitor: 

The U.S. Drought Monitor1 as of December 26, 2023, for the MTGCD is between drought 
conditions D0 (abnormally dry) and D2 (severe drought). All portions of each county are under 
drought conditions. Bosque and Earth Counties range from none to abnormally dry. Comanche is 
between none and moderate drought. Coryell County is abnormally dry to severe drought. 

Palmer Drought Severity Index: (MGMT Plan Objective E.2.) 

The PDSI as of December 2, 2023, for the North Central Texas region is -0.68 which translates as 
near normal. Last month’s value: -1.40. 

Crop Moisture Index: (MGMT Plan Objective E.2.) 

The CMI, as of November 4, 2023, for the North Central Texas region is 0.57, indicating that soil 
moisture is favorably moist. Last month’s value: 0.09. 

Drought Probability Predictions: (MGMT Plan Objective E.2.) 

The Climate Prediction Center of NOAA updated its U.S. seasonal outlook on December 31, 
2023, with predictions through March 31, 2024. The map indicates no drought or drought persists 
in the southern portions. 

MTGCD Drought Cast: (MGMT Plan Objective E.1.) 

 MTGCD Drought Cast as part of the Drought Contingency Plan (DCP), uses NEX-RAD rainfall 
data provided by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration over a 365-day total. 
Broken out amongst the four (4) counties: Bosque, Comanche, Coryell, and Erath. All counties 
are currently not in a Drought Stage per the DCP.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
1 The U.S. Drought Monitor is jointly produced by the National Drought Mitigation Center at the 
University of Nebraska-Lincoln, the United States Department of Agriculture, and the National Oceanic 
and Atmospheric Administration. Map courtesy of NDMC. 



De
ce

mb
er 

26
, 2

02
3

Va
lid

 7 
a.m

. E
ST

(R
ele

as
ed

 Th
ur

sd
ay

, D
ec

. 2
8, 

20
23

)

Au
tho

r:
R

oc
ky

 B
ilo

tta
N

C
EI

/N
O

A
A

U.
S. 

Dr
ou

gh
t M

on
ito

r
Te

xa
s

dr
ou

gh
tm

on
ito

r.u
nl.

ed
u

Th
e D

rou
gh

t M
on

ito
r fo

cu
se

s o
n b

roa
d-s

ca
le

co
nd

itio
ns

. L
oc

al 
co

nd
itio

ns
 m

ay
 va

ry.
 Fo

r m
ore

inf
orm

ati
on

 on
 th

e D
rou

gh
t M

on
ito

r, g
o t

o
htt

ps
://d

rou
gh

tm
on

ito
r.u

nl.
ed

u/A
bo

ut.
as

px

Int
en

sit
y:

D
0 

Ab
no

rm
al

ly
 D

ry

D
1 

M
od

er
at

e 
D

ro
ug

ht

D
2 

Se
ve

re
 D

ro
ug

ht

D
3 

Ex
tre

m
e 

D
ro

ug
ht

D
4 

Ex
ce

pt
io

na
l D

ro
ug

ht

N
on

e









M
T

G
C

D
 D

ro
ug

ht
 C

as
t

as
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 2
, 2

02
4

C
ou

nt
y

A
vg

. A
nn

ua
l R

ai
nf

al
l 

(in
.)

T
ot

al
 L

as
t 3

65
-D

ay
s  

   
   

   
   

(in
.)

36
5-

D
ay

 T
ot

al
 a

s %
 o

f A
vg

 A
nn

ua
l 

(%
)

36
5-

D
ay

 T
ot

al
 D

iff
er

en
ce

 fr
om

 
A

vg
. A

nn
ua

l (
in

.)
D

ro
ug

ht
 S

ta
ge

B
os

qu
e

35
.2

3
36

.1
89

10
2.

72
2%

-0
.9

59
N

on
e

C
om

an
ch

e
31

.8
2

28
.8

06
90

.5
28

%
3.

01
4

N
on

e
C

or
ye

ll
31

.9
6

28
.1

57
88

.1
01

%
3.

80
3

N
on

e
E

ra
th

31
.6

6
32

.1
28

10
1.

47
8%

-0
.4

68
N

on
e

D
R

O
U

G
H

T
 S

T
A

G
E

PR
E

C
IP

IT
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
FI

C
IT

 
IN

D
E

X
 (P

D
I)

 D
R

O
U

G
H

T
 S

T
A

G
E

 
T

R
IG

G
E

R
 P

E
R

C
E

N
T

 O
F 

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 R

A
IN

FA
L

L

PE
R

C
E

N
T

 O
F 

V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 

R
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

A
T

E
R

 U
SE

N
O

 D
R

O
U

G
H

T
80

-1
00

%
0%

ST
A

G
E

 1
 - 

M
ild

 D
ro

ug
ht

 S
ta

tu
s

70
-7

9%
10

%

ST
A

G
E

 2
 - 

M
od

er
at

e 
D

ro
ug

ht
 

St
at

us
60

-6
9%

20
%

ST
A

G
E

 3
 - 

Se
ve

re
 D

ro
ug

ht
 S

ta
tu

s
50

-5
9%

30
%

ST
A

G
E

 4
 - 

E
m

er
gn

ec
y 

D
ro

ug
ht

 
St

at
us

< 
50

%
40

%



QUATERLY REPORT ON INVESTMENT OF PUBLIC FUNDS 
 

for 
 

January 3, 2023 
 
 

 
MTGCD utilizes TexPool, a local government pool, as its vehicle for investments of public 
funds. TexPool and TexPool Prime are currently rated AAAm by Standard & Poors, the highest 
rating a local government investment pool can achieve. The average monthly interest rate on 
MTGCD’s invested public funds for December 2023 is 5.3694% for TexPool and 5.5951% for 
TexPool Prime. As of 12/31/2023, MTGCD has a total of $ 1,951,456.06 invested at TexPool. A 
breakdown of MTGCD’s TexPool accounts, including all investment transactions in the last 
quarter, is attached to this report. 
 
 
I attest that all information in this report is true and correct, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Patrick F. Wagner 

MTGCD General Manager  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



������������	
�����
���	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!�"��#�$!%&"�'�� !�(%"������������
�
�)��
���	��*�������+��+���,�-���+,�+���,��������������������"����!�(.�'�$" !����������������������(��
�)�	���	����������-/00-� �-�%%�������1,��'%�2 �"&!� !#�!��������������������������
���������������������//1�������������� �� "3��� ������04��-�1����������������������������������������������"3 ��� "���((%&"�-(%��"(� �-���//1��������+��+���,-��+,�+���,������������������������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5���������������	�6��9��������������������������������������:,�1�1�4;������������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:�����;/4����������:,,��4�0;�1����������:,,�����;�����������	�)��������������������:�0/�4/1;1,����������������:�;������������������:�;����������������:�11;4�����������:�01��/1;,,����������:�0/����;����
��������	�3������������������:41/�404;�/����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��,��;�4����������:�����0�;4������������������������+��+���,-��+,�+���,������������������������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5���������������	�6��9��������������������������������������:,,��4�0;�1����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��40,;01����������:,,��1,1;�/����������:,,����4;//���������	�)��������������������:�01��/1;,,����������������:�;������������������:�;����������������:�/�;�,����������:�������;40����������:�01�,��;,���
��������	�3������������������:�����0�;4�����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:���44;/�����������:��,����;�4�����������������������+��+���,-��+,�+���,������������������������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5���������������	�6��9��������������������������������������:,,��1,1;�/����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:����/;,0����������:,,4�4�/;�4����������:,,,��/0;�����������	�)��������������������:�������;40����������������:�;������������������:�;����������������:/�/;�/����������:����/�/;04����������:�����4/;0���
��������	�3������������������:��,����;�4����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��,�0;�4����������:����,,0;�/���������������������������
���
��������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5�����������������������������������������������������������:,�1�1�4;������������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:4�4/,;/1����������:,,4�4�/;�4������������������������������	�)��������������������:�0/�4/1;1,����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��,//;������������:����/�/;04�����������������������
��������	�3������������������:41/�404;�/����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:0�/��;0�����������:����,,0;�/����������������������"3 ��� "���((�� !����-���//1��������+��+���,-��+,�+���,������������������������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5���������������	�6��9���������������������������������������:11����;44����������������:�;������������������:�;����������������:4�,;�/����������:������,;�������������:11��0�;�0���������	�)������������������:���������;������������������:�;�����������-:��0����;��������������:���4�;4���������:��4����0�;1���������:��4/��4��;�,��
��������	�3����������������:��0�1����;1�����������������:�;�����������-:��0����;��������������:��41,;41��������:�������00;44�����������������������+��+���,-��+,�+���,������������������������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5���������������	�6��9��������������������������������������:������,;������������������:�;������������������:�;����������������:44�;������������:����44�;������������:������/;�4���������	�)������������������:��4����0�;1�����������������:�;������������-:0/�0�1;��������������:0�,01;10��������:��,,/�/�,;//��������:��,�/�4/�;����
��������	�3����������������:�������00;44����������������:�;������������-:0/�0�1;��������������:0�/��;����������:��4,1��1/;1������������������������+��+���,-��+,�+���,������������������������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5���������������	�6��9��������������������������������������:����44�;������������������:�;������������������:�;����������������:4�/;�/����������:����1�,;������������:����4/1;4����������	�)������������������:��,,/�/�,;//����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:0�,0�;����������:��,4����0;�,��������:��,,1�401;�/��
��������	�3����������������:��4,1��1/;1�����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:0�/��;,,��������:��440���1;�/���������������������������
���
��������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5������������������������������������������������������������:11����;44����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��,��;������������:����1�,;��������������������������������	�)������������������:���������;������������������:�;�����������-:�/4���1;�������������:�1����;0���������:��,4����0;�,�����������������������
��������	�3����������������:��0�1����;1�����������������:�;�����������-:�/4���1;�������������:������;,,��������:��440���1;�/���������������������$	��*���
��������"�)������������������5�6�����6�5����������������
��������
�������
���'�
7*	�8�����������
�����
�	��
������(�		��
�5�����������������������������������������������������������:4�1���4;01����������������:�;������������������:�;��������������:��/,0;0�����������:4,��,0�;�1������������������������������	�)������������������:��0�/�00�;44����������������:�;�����������-:�/4���1;�������������:����0�;,,��������:����0��14;�������������������������
��������	�3����������������:����/��/�;�,����������������:�;�����������-:�/4���1;�������������:���11�;1,��������:��1���4�0;�0���������������������



Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

Da
te

Pu
m

p 
Ca

pa
ci

ty
Pr

im
ar

y 
U

se
W

el
l A

dd
re

ss
O

w
ne

r L
as

t N
am

e
Di

st
ric

t I
d

Dr
ill

er
 C

om
pa

ny
Co

un
ty

12
/2

0/
20

23
12

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

75
24

 C
R 

13
7,

 G
at

es
vi

lle
, T

X 
76

52
8

La
nd

ua
40

31
M

ot
al

 W
el

l S
er

vi
ce

Co
ry

el
l

12
/2

0/
20

23
15

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

14
22

 C
R 

49
0,

 S
te

ph
en

vi
lle

, T
X 

76
40

1
Hu

st
on

17
24

9
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Er

at
h

11
/2

7/
20

23
12

Do
m

es
tic

 
78

45
 U

S 
Hw

y 
67

, S
te

ph
en

vi
lle

, T
X 

76
40

1
Ga

lv
in

30
79

8
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Er

at
h

11
/2

7/
20

23
15

Do
m

es
tic

 
21

00
 C

R 
21

6,
 Ir

ed
el

l, 
TX

 7
66

49
Sa

w
ye

r
30

79
9

M
oo

re
's 

W
at

er
 W

el
l S

er
vi

ce
Er

at
h

11
/2

7/
20

23
10

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

21
00

 C
R 

21
6,

 Ir
ed

el
l, 

TX
 7

66
49

Sa
w

ye
r

30
80

0
M

oo
re

's 
W

at
er

 W
el

l S
er

vi
ce

Er
at

h

11
/2

7/
20

23
2

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

70
7 

Be
ar

 B
ra

nc
h 

Rd
, P

ur
m

el
a,

 T
X 

76
56

6
M

au
re

r
30

80
2

M
ot

al
 W

el
l S

er
vi

ce
Co

ry
el

l

11
/2

9/
20

23
9

Do
m

es
tic

 
44

56
 F

M
 1

47
6,

 D
ub

lin
, T

X 
76

44
6

Ra
itz

30
80

3
GA

P 
Dr

ill
in

g 
&

 S
er

vi
ce

Co
m

an
ch

e

11
/2

9/
20

23
14

Do
m

es
tic

 
83

0 
PR

 1
70

4,
 S

te
ph

en
vi

lle
, T

X 
76

40
1 

   
   

 
Ha

rk
in

s
30

80
4

As
so

ci
at

ed
 W

el
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Er
at

h

11
/2

9/
20

23
6

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

30
97

 C
R 

11
1,

 H
an

ni
ba

l  
   

   
 

Sp
ai

n
30

80
5

As
so

ci
at

ed
 W

el
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Er
at

h

12
/0

1/
20

23
6

Do
m

es
tic

 
CR

 1
03

, 8
06

 C
R 

15
6,

 S
te

ph
en

vi
lle

, T
X 

76
40

1
Da

vi
s

30
80

6
Ri

le
y 

Dr
ill

in
g

Er
at

h

12
/0

5/
20

23
12

Do
m

es
tic

 
17

43
 C

R 
16

5,
 S

id
ne

y,
 T

X 
76

47
4

Gr
iff

ith
30

80
9

Si
m

m
on

s W
at

er
 W

el
l S

er
vi

ce
Co

m
an

ch
e

12
/0

6/
20

23
17

Do
m

es
tic

 
11

00
 C

R 
16

5,
 S

id
ne

y,
 T

X 
76

47
4

Da
m

ro
n

30
81

0
F&

F 
Dr

ill
in

g
Co

m
an

ch
e

12
/0

1/
20

23
15

Do
m

es
tic

 
CR

 1
82

, S
te

ph
en

vi
lle

, T
X 

76
40

1
Ra

m
ire

z
30

81
1

As
so

ci
at

ed
 W

el
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Er
at

h

12
/0

6/
20

23
15

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

16
00

 H
w

y 
58

8,
 C

om
an

ch
e,

 T
X 

76
44

2
Jo

rd
an

30
81

2
Sp

en
ce

r's
 D

ril
lin

g
Co

m
an

ch
e

12
/0

7/
20

23
17

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

CR
 1

67
, S

id
ne

y,
 7

64
74

   
  

Te
rp

st
ra

30
81

3
F 

&
 F

 D
ril

lin
g,

 In
c

Co
m

an
ch

e

12
/1

1/
20

23
10

Do
m

es
tic

 
12

49
 R

us
se

ll 
Rd

, G
at

es
vi

lle
, T

X 
76

52
8

Va
ne

lli
30

81
8

Lu
cy

 C
re

ek
 W

at
er

 W
el

l
Co

ry
el

l

12
/1

8/
20

23
17

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

CR
 3

59
, D

ub
lin

, T
X 

76
44

6
Gi

bb
s

30
81

9
Da

lto
n 

Dr
ill

in
g 

&
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Co
m

an
ch

e

12
/1

5/
20

23
16

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

FM
 2

60
2,

 1
90

8 
CR

 4
24

0,
 C

lif
to

n,
 7

66
34

   
  

Ch
am

be
rs

30
82

1
Po

llo
ck

 D
ril

lin
g 

Co
m

pa
ny

Bo
sq

ue

12
/1

9/
20

23
15

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

CR
 4

61
, D

eL
eo

n,
 T

X 
76

44
4

Tu
nn

el
l

30
82

3
Sp

en
ce

r's
 D

ril
lin

g
Co

m
an

ch
e

12
/1

9/
20

23
15

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

12
90

 C
R 

17
0,

 G
or

m
an

, T
X 

76
45

4
Tu

nn
el

l
30

82
4

Sp
en

ce
r's

 D
ril

lin
g

Co
m

an
ch

e

12
/1

8/
20

23
17

Do
m

es
tic

 
CR

 1
47

, B
la

nk
et

, T
X 

76
43

2
Be

ll
30

82
5

F 
&

 F
 D

ril
lin

g,
 In

c
Co

m
an

ch
e

12
/2

0/
20

23
10

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

35
5 

FM
 1

18
9,

 B
lu

ff 
Da

le
, T

X 
76

43
3

Ca
m

er
on

30
82

8
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Er

at
h

12
/2

0/
20

23
10

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

87
04

 E
 F

M
 1

18
8,

 B
lu

ff 
Da

le
, T

X 
76

43
3

Ca
m

er
on

30
82

9
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Er

at
h

12
/2

0/
20

23
17

Do
m

es
tic

 
SH

 2
20

, P
R 

14
79

, H
ic

o,
 T

X 
76

45
7

Sm
ith

30
83

0
As

so
ci

at
ed

 W
el

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Er

at
h

12
/2

0/
20

23
10

Do
m

es
tic

 
Hw

y 
14

77
, C

om
an

ch
e,

 T
X 

76
44

2
Gi

ld
er

30
83

1
F&

F 
Dr

ill
in

g
Co

m
an

ch
e

12
/2

1/
20

23
17

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

FM
 1

47
7,

 C
R 

11
3,

 C
om

an
ch

e,
 T

X 
76

44
2 

Ja
ne

s
30

83
2

HA
D 

Dr
ill

in
g

Co
m

an
ch

e

12
/2

0/
20

23
12

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

62
3 

CR
 1

23
, C

om
an

ch
e,

 T
X 

76
44

2
Br

itt
30

83
3

GA
P 

Dr
ill

in
g 

&
 S

er
vi

ce
Co

m
an

ch
e

12
/2

0/
20

23
12

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

75
0 

CR
 1

66
, C

om
an

ch
e,

 T
X 

76
44

2
Br

itt
30

83
4

GA
P 

Dr
ill

in
g 

&
 S

er
vi

ce
Co

m
an

ch
e

12
/2

0/
20

23
12

Li
ve

st
oc

k 
W

at
er

in
g

75
0 

CR
 1

66
, C

om
an

ch
e,

 T
X 

76
44

2 
   

   
  

Br
itt

30
83

5
GA

P 
Dr

ill
in

g 
&

 S
er

vi
ce

Co
m

an
ch

e

12
/2

0/
20

23
12

Do
m

es
tic

 
30

92
 C

R 
28

00
, K

op
pe

rl,
 T

X 
76

65
2

Le
ig

h
30

83
6

As
so

ci
at

ed
 W

el
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Bo
sq

ue

Ex
em

pt
 R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

Li
st

 fo
r J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

g

















INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
 

This Investment Policy (the "Policy") is adopted as of the 4th day of January, 2024, by the 
Board of Directors of Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District (the "District"), 
pursuant to Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and Chapter 36 of the Texas Water 
Code. 

 
ARTICLE I 
PURPOSE 

 
Section 1.01. Purpose. 

 
This policy with respect to District investments has been adopted to establish the 

principles and criteria by which the District shall invest its public funds which will insure the 
safety and protection of these funds at all times while providing adequate liquidity for all 
District cash flow demands and maximizing the District's investment returns within the state and 
local statutes governing the investment of public funds as set forth in accordance with the 
provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code. This policy 
also will specify the scope of authority of District Officials who are responsible for the 
investment of District funds. 
 

ARTICLE II 
DEFINITIONS 

 
Section 2.01. Definitions. 

 
Unless the context requires otherwise, the following terms and phrases used in this Policy 

shall mean the following: 
 
(a) The term "Authorized Investment" shall mean any security which the District is 

authorized to invest under Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code. 
 

(b) The term "Board" shall mean the Board of Directors of the Middle Trinity 
Groundwater Conservation District. 

 
(c) The term "Collateral" shall mean those obligations or securities described in Section 

6.02 Paragraph D provided by a bank or financial institution for amounts on deposit 
in excess of FDIC coverage to ensure the safety and security of District’s funds. 

 
(d) The term "Director" shall mean a person elected or appointed to serve on the Board 

of Directors of the District. 
 

(e) The term "District" shall mean the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation 
District, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, created under authority of 
Article XVI, §59 of the Texas Constitution and with Chapter 1362, Acts of the 77th 

Legislature (2001), as amended, and Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code. 



 
(f) The term "District Officials" shall mean the Investment Officer, District Directors, 

officers, employees, and persons and business entities handling investments for the 
District. 
 

(g) The term "Employee" shall mean any person employed by the District, but does not 
include independent contractors or professionals hired by the District as outside 
consultants. 

 
(h) The term "Investment Act" shall mean Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, as 

amended from time to time. 
 

(i) The term "Investment Officer(s)" means the Director(s) or Employee(s) of the 
District appointed from time to time by the Board to invest and reinvest the funds of 
the District. 

 
ARTICLE III 

POLICY 
 
Section 3.01. Policy of Investment. 
 

A. The preservation of the District's principal shall be the primary concern of the 
District Officials who are responsible for the investment of District funds. To the extent that the 
principal is protected, District funds shall be invested to yield the highest possible rate of return, 
taking into consideration the strength of the financial institution and the ability of the financial 
institution to provide proper security with the provisions of all applicable legislation, this 
investment policy, and the desires of the District's Board of Directors. Applicable legislation 
includes, but is not limited to, Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government 
Code, and any other applicable State or Federal laws or restrictions. 

 
B. District funds shall be invested and reinvested by the District's Investment Officer 

only in specific allowable investments types as listed in Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, 
and the District shall not invest in any investments not specifically allowed under that statute or 
deemed inappropriate by the District's Board of Directors. 

 
Principal and accrued interest invested in Certificates of Deposit ("CDs") in accordance 

with this policy shall not exceed the FDIC, or its successor's, insurance limits or the Collateral 
pledged as security for the District's investments. It shall be acceptable for the District's 
Investment Officer to periodically receive interest on the CDs if needed to keep the amount of 
the funds under the insurance or collateral limits. 

 
It shall be the responsibility of the District's Investment Officer to invest and reinvest the 

District funds in accordance with this policy to meet the needs and requirements of the District. 
The Board, by separate resolution, may provide that the Investment Officer may withdraw or 
transfer funds from and to accounts of the District on such terms as the Board considers 
advisable. 



 
C.  The District shall maintain separate written investment strategies for each of the 

funds under its control. These strategies shall describe the investment objectives for each fund 
or fund group. The strategies shall be updated, as required, to reflect any changes to the 
District's funds or business operations. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
INVESTMENT OFFICER AND INVESTMENT REPORTS 

 
Section 4.01. Investment Officer. 
 

The District's Board of Directors shall designate one or more officers or employees of the 
District to be responsible for the investment of its funds and be the Investment Officer. No 
person may deposit, withdraw, invest, transfer, or otherwise manage funds of the District without 
this express authority. Investment Officers(s) shall be responsible for the investment of District 
funds, consistent with the investment policy adopted by the District. An Investment Officer's 
authority is effective until rescinded by the Board of Directors or until termination of 
employment by the District. Designated Board Members and Investment Officer(s) shall comply 
with all continuing training requirements including those established by Texas Government Code 
§2256.008. 

 
Section 4.02. Reporting by the Investment Officer. 
 

Not less than quarterly and within a reasonable time after the end of the period reported, 
the Investment Officer(s) shall prepare and submit to the Board a written report of the investment 
transactions for all funds of the District for the preceding reporting period. The report must: 

 
1. Describe in detail the investment position of the District on the date of the report; 

 
2. Be prepared jointly by all the Investment Officers of the District, if the District 

appoints more than one; 
 

3. Be signed by all Investment Officers and District Officials who prepare the report; 
 

4. State the book value and the market value of each separately invested asset at the 
beginning and end of the reporting period by the type of asset and fund type 
invested; 

 
5. State the maturity date of each separately invested asset that has a maturity date; 

 
6. State the District fund for which each individual investment was acquired; and 

 
7. State the compliance of the investment portfolio as it relates to this Policy and the 

Investment Act. 
 

Section 4.03. Assistance with Certain Duties of the Investment Officer. 



 
The Board hereby authorizes and directs the District's Bookkeeper and any other District 

Officials requested by the Investment Officer to assist the Investment Officer(s) with any of 
his duties, including but not limited to the following: 

 
1. Presenting a copy of the Policy to any person or business organization seeking to 

sell an investment to the District and obtaining the necessary written certification 
from such seller referred to in this section; 
 

2. Handling investment transactions; 
 

3. Preparing and submitting to the Board the written report of all investment 
transactions for the District as required by this section; 

 
4. Researching investment options and opportunities; 

 
5. Obtaining written depository pledge agreements as required herein; 

 
6. Obtaining safe-keeping receipts from the Texas financial institution which serves 

as a depository for pledged Collateral; and 
 

7. Reviewing the market value of the District's investments and of the Collateral 
pledged to secure the District's funds. 

 
ARTICLE V 

PROCEDURES FOR INVESTMENT OF DISTRICT MONIES 
 
Section 5.01.  Qualified Broker / Dealers 

 
The District may engage in investment transactions with the qualified broker/dealers as shown 
on the attached Exhibit “A”.  The Board shall annually review and revise the list of qualified 
brokers/dealers. All investment providers, including financial institutions, banks, money 
market mutual funds, and local government investment pools, must provide the District with a 
statement that the firm does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the term of the 
contract if the firm (other than a sole proprietorship) wants to enter into a contract with the 
District, the firm has ten (10) or more full-time employees and the contract has a value of 
$100,000 or more that is to be paid wholly or partly from public funds of the District.    

 
Section 5.02. Disclosures of Relationships with Entities Offering to Enter into Investment 
Transactions with the District. 

 
The Investment Officer(s) and the District Officials shall disclose in writing (a) any 

"personal business relationship" with a business organization offering to engage in an 
investment transaction with the District and (b) any relationship within the second degree by 
affinity or consanguinity, as determined by Chapter 573, Texas Government Code, to any 



individual seeking to sell an investment to the District, as required by the Investment Act. Such 
disclosure statement shall be filed with the Board and the Texas Ethics Commission. 

 
Section 5.03. Certifications from Sellers of Investments. 
 

The District shall make its Investment Policy available to any securities firm seeking to do 
business with the District. The qualified representative of the securities firm, after reviewing 
the policy, shall provide the District with a written instrument stating that " the business 
organization has reviewed the investment policy of the District and acknowledges that the 
business organization has implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to 
preclude investment transactions conducted between the District and the organization that are 
not authorized by the District's Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is 
dependent on analysis of the makeup of the District's entire portfolio or requires an 
interpretation of subjective investment standards..." before the District may obtain any 
authorized investment from the securities firm. Neither the Investment Officer nor the District 
Officials shall purchase or make any investment from a potential seller that has not delivered to 
the District this written instrument. A form of certificate acceptable to the District is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “B”. 
 
Section 5.04. Solicitation of Bids for Certificates of Deposit. 
 

Bids for certificates of deposit may be solicited orally, in writing, electronically, or in any 
combination of those methods. 

 
Section 5.05. Settlement Basis. 
 

All purchases on investments, except investment in investment pools or in mutual funds, 
shall be made on a delivery versus payment basis. The safekeeping entity for all District 
investments and for all Collateral pledged to secure District funds shall be one approved by the 
Investment Officer(s). 

 
Section 5.06. Monitoring of the Market Value of Investments and Collateral. 
 

A. The Investment Officer(s), with the help of such District Officials as needed, 
shall determine the market value of each investment and of all Collateral pledged to secure 
deposits of District funds at least quarterly and at a time as close as practicable to the closing of 
the reporting period for investment. Such values shall be included on the investment report. The 
following methods shall be used: 

 
(a) Certificates of deposit shall be valued at their face value plus any accrued but 

unpaid interest. 
(b) Shares in money market mutual funds and investment pools shall be valued at par 

plus any accrued but unpaid interest. 
(c) Other investment securities with a remaining maturity of one year or less may be 

valued in any of the following ways: 
(1) the lower of two bids obtained from securities broker/dealers for such 



security; 
(2) the average of the bid and asked prices for such investment security as 

published in The Wall Street Journal or The New York Times; 
(3) the bid price published by any nationally recognized security pricing 

service; or 
(4) the market value quoted by the seller of the security or the owner of such 

Collateral. 
(d) Other investment securities with a remaining maturity greater than one year shall be 

valued at the lower of two bids obtained from securities broker/dealers for such 
security, unless two bids are not available, in which case the securities may be valued 
in any manner provided in 5.06(c) hereof. 
 

 B. The Investment Officer shall also monitor, on no less than a quarterly basis, the 
credit rating on all authorized investments in the portfolio based upon independent information 
from a nationally recognized rating agency.  If any security falls below the minimum rating 
required by this Policy, the Investment Officer shall notify the Board of the loss of rating, 
conditions affecting the rating, and possible loss of principal with liquidation options available, 
within two weeks after the loss of the required rating. 
 

ARTICLE VI 
PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL FUNDS 

 
Section 6.01. Provisions Applicable to All Fund Groups. 
 

A. All Funds of the District shall be invested only in accordance with this Policy and 
shall comply with any additional requirements imposed by Bond Resolutions of the District and 
applicable state law or federal tax law, including the Investment Laws. 

 
B. The Board, by separate resolution, may provide that the District's bookkeeper may 

withdraw or transfer funds from and to accounts of the District only in compliance with this 
Policy. 

 
C. No fund groups shall be pooled for the purposes of investment.  

 
Section 6.02. Policy of Securing Deposits of District Funds — Applicable to All Deposited 
District Funds. 
 

A. The District recognizes that FDIC (or it successor) insurance is available for District 
funds deposited at any one Texas Financial Institution (including branch banks) only up to a 
minimum of $100,000 (including accrued interest) for each of the following: (i) demand 
deposits, (ii) time and savings deposits, and (iii) deposits made pursuant to an indenture or 
pursuant to law in order to pay bondholders or noteholders. It is the policy of the District that 
all deposited funds in each of the District's accounts shall be insured by the FDIC, or its 
successor, and to the extent not insured, shall be secured by Collateral pledged to the extent of 
the fair market value of the principal amount deposited plus accrued interest. 



 
B. If it is necessary for the District's depositories to pledge Collateral to secure the 

District's deposits, (1) the Collateral pledge agreement must be in writing, (2) the Collateral 
pledge agreement must be approved by the depository's board of directors or loan committee, 
(3) the depository's approval of the Collateral pledge agreement must be reflected in the 
minutes of the meeting of the depository's board or loan committee approving the same, and (4) 
the Collateral pledge agreement must be kept in the official records of the depository. The 
depository must provide to the Investment Officer or District Officials written proof of the 
depository's approval of the pledge agreement as required herein in a form acceptable to the 
District. A signed or certified copy of the minutes of the meeting of the depository's board or 
loan committee reflecting the approval of the Collateral pledge agreement or other written 
documentation of such approval acceptable to the Investment Officer will be accepted. It is the 
preference of the Board that all requirements of this section be met prior to the deposit of any 
District funds in such financial institution when a pledge of Collateral is required; however, the 
Board recognizes that compliance with this preference might not be practicable due to time 
constraints for making a deposit. In such event, the Board directs the Investment Officer and 
District Officials to proceed diligently to have such agreement approved and documented to 
assure protection of the District's funds. If the decision is made to forego the protection of a 
collateral pledge agreement with any depository, the District bookkeeper shall be responsible 
for maintaining the balance of deposit(s) in such depository plus any accrued but unpaid 
interest at or below FDIC insurance levels. 

 
C. Collateral pledged by a depository shall be held in safekeeping at an independent 

third party institution, and the District bookkeeper shall obtain safe-keeping receipts from the 
Texas financial institution or the safekeeping institution that reflect that Collateral as allowed 
by this investment Policy and in the amount required was pledged to the District. Principal and 
accrued interest on deposits in a financial institution shall not exceed the FDIC's, or is 
successor's, insurance limits or the market value of the Collateral pledged as security for the 
District's deposits. It shall be acceptable for the bookkeeper to periodically receive interest on 
deposits to be deposited to the credit of the District if needed to keep the amount of the funds 
under the insurance or Collateral limits. It is the preference of this Board that there be no 
sharing, splitting or cotenancy of Collateral with other secured parties or entities; however, in 
the event that a depository cannot accommodate this preference due to the denominations of the 
securities to be pledged, the Board directs the Investment Officer and District Officials to 
obtain appropriate protections in the pledge agreement with the depository to assure that the 
Collateral is liquidated and the funds distributed appropriately to all parties with a security 
interest in such Collateral. The District bookkeeper shall monitor the pledged Collateral to 
assure that it is pledged only to the District, review the fair market value of the Collateral to 
ensure that the District's funds are fully secured, and report periodically to the Investment 
Officer and the Board regarding the Collateral. 

 
D. The District's funds deposited in any Texas financial institution, to the extent that 

they are not insured, may be secured in any manner authorized by law for the District as such 
law is currently written or as amended in the future. As of the date of this Agreement, the 
following are the securities in which a public entity may invest under the Investment Act and, 
therefore, may be used as Collateral: 



 
1. Obligations of the U.S. or its agencies and instrumentalities; 
2. Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and instrumentalities; 
3. Collateralized mortgage obligations directly issued by a federal agency or 

instrumentality or the U.S., the underlying security for which is guaranteed by an 
agency or instrumentality of the U.S.; 

4. Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally 
guaranteed or insured by or backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. or the 
State of Texas or their respective agencies and instrumentalities; 

5. Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of 
any state rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment 
rating firm not less than A or its equivalent. 

6. Certificates of deposit issued by a state or national bank domiciled in this State or a 
savings bank domiciled in this State or a state or federal credit union domiciled in 
this State that are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or the 
National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor that are secured by the 
obligations in which the District may invest under the Investment Act. 

7. Repurchase agreements that comply with the Investment Act; 
8. Bankers' acceptances that comply with the Investment Act; 
9. Commercial paper that comply with the Investment Act; 
10. No-load money market mutual funds that comply with the Investment Act; and 
11. No-load mutual funds that comply with the Investment Act. 

 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary provided above, the following may not be used 

as Collateral and are not authorized as investments for the District under the Investment Act or 
other applicable law: 

 
a. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the outstanding 

principal balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays 
no principal; 

b. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow from the 
underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and bears no interest; 

c. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a final stated maturity date of 
greater than 10 years;  

d. Collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined by an 
index that adjusts opposite to the changes in a market index; 

e. investments in companies engaged in business with the governments of Sudan and 
Iran or with a foreign terrorist organization designated as such by the United States 
secretary of state; 

f. securities of a business identified by the state comptroller as a “scrutinized business” 
on a list provided at least annually to the District unless acquired pursuant to an 
exception under Chapter 2270, Government Code; and 

g. any investment that does not meet a required minimum rating under this policy for 
the duration the investment does not have the minimum rating.  
 



Section 6.03. Diversification. 
 

The Investment Officer may invest up to 100% of the funds of the District in any 
investment instrument authorized in this Policy. 

 
ARTICLE VII 

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS 

 
Section 7.01. Authorized Investments. 

 
Unless specifically prohibited by law or elsewhere by this Policy, District monies in any 

of its fund groups may be invested and reinvested only in the following types of Investments: 
 
1. Obligations of the U.S. or its agencies and instrumentalities; 

 
2. Certificates of deposit issued by a state or national bank domiciled in Texas, or a 

savings bank domiciled in Texas, or a state or federal credit union domiciled in Texas 
that is guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Fund or the National 
Credit Union Share Insurance Corporation or its successor; and secured by the 
obligations that are authorized under the Investment Act which have a market value at 
least equal to the deposit and are pledged to the District only and held by a third-party 
custodian;  

 
3. Local government investment pools, which 1) meet the requirements of Chapter 

2256.016 of the Public Funds Investment Act, 2) are rated no lower than AAA or an 
equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service, 3) seek to 
maintain a $1.00 net asset value, and 4) are authorized by resolution or ordinance by 
the Board; 
 

4. Obligations of the State of Texas or its respective agencies or instrumentalities; 
 

5.  Money Market Mutual funds that: 1) are registered and regulated by the Securities 
and Exchange Commission, 2) have a dollar weighted average stated maturity of 90 
days or less, 3) seek to maintain a net asset value of $1.00 per share, and 4) are rated 
AAA by at least one nationally recognized rating service 
 

6.  A local government investment pool created to function as a money market mutual 
fund if the pool 1) marks its portfolio to the market daily and, 2) to the extent 
reasonably possible, stabilizes at $1.00 net asset value. 

 



Section 7.02. Prohibited Investments. 
 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stated herein, no funds of the District may be 
invested in the following or in any other type of investment prohibited by the Investment Act or 
other applicable law: 

 
1. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the outstanding 

principal balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays no 
principal (JO's); 
 

2. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow from the 
underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and bears no interest (PO's); 

 
3. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity date of greater 

than 10 years;  
 

4. Collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined by an 
index that adjusts opposite to the changes in a market index (inverse floaters); 
 

5. Investments in companies engaged in business with the governments of Sudan and 
Iran or with a foreign terrorist organization designated as such by the United States 
secretary of state (the District may rely on a company’s response to a notice or 
communication made under this paragraph without conducting any further 
investigation, research, or inquiry); 
 

6. Securities of a business identified by the state comptroller as a “scrutinized 
business” on a list provided at least annually to the District unless acquired pursuant 
to an exception under Chapter 2270, Government Code; and 
 

7. Any investment that does not meet a required minimum rating under this policy for 
the duration the investment does not have the minimum rating. 

 
Section 7.03. Action and Reports on Prohibited Investment 
 
 An entity shall take all prudent measures that are consistent with its investment policy to 
liquidate an investment that does not have the minimum rating. Except as provided by Chapter 
2270, Government Code, relating to the prohibition on certain investments, the District is not 
required to liquidate investments that were authorized investments at the time of purchase.  
 
Not later than the 30th day after the date the District receives the list of scrutinized businesses 
from the state comptroller, the District shall notify the comptroller of the listed companies in 
which the District owns direct or indirect holdings, if any. 
 
Not later than December 31 of each year, the District shall: 
1. file a publicly available report regarding its investments with the presiding officer of each 
house of the legislature and the attorney general in compliance with Section 2270.0252(1), 



Government Code; and 
 
2. file a report with the United States presidential special envoy to Sudan in compliance 
with Section 2270.0252(2), Government Code. 
 

ARTICLE VIII 

INVESTMENT STRATEGIES 
 
Section 8.01. Strategies. 

 
It is assumed that all District Funds have the following investment objectives in common 

and that these objectives will have priority over any additional investment objective identified 
for the individual funds: 

 
1. Understanding of the suitability of the investment to the financial requirements of 

the District; 
 

2. Preservation and safety of principal; 
 
3. Liquidity; 
 

4. Marketability of the investment if the need arises to liquidate the investment 
before maturity; 

 
5. Diversification of the investment portfolio; and 

 
6. Yield. Section  
 

8.02. Fund Strategies. 
 

Funds in the following District accounts shall be invested by the District's 
Investment Officer as follows: 

 
1. Operating or General Account: Funds in this account shall be invested to meet the 

operating requirements of the District as determined by the annual operating budget 
prepared by the bookkeeper and adopted by the Board. This fund accounts for the 
general administrative, governmental, and operations functions of the District. Funds 
available in the Operating or General Fund are used to pay the ongoing operational 
expenditures during the fiscal year. Operating or General Funds shall not be invested 
for longer than thirteen (13) months. 

 
2. Debt Service Account: Funds in this account shall be invested to meet the debt 

service requirements of the District and to comply with the District's bond 
resolutions or orders. It shall be the policy of the District that Debt Service Funds 
shall not be invested for longer than thirteen (13) months. 
 



 
ARTICLE IX 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
Section 9.01. Miscellaneous. 
 

A. Checks/Drafts: All checks, drafts, notes, or other orders for the payment of money 
issued in the name of the District shall be signed by such officers or employees of the District as 
shall from time to time be authorized by resolution of the Board. 

 
B. Depositories: All funds of the District except petty cash shall be deposited from 

time to time to the credit of the District in such banks or accounts as the Board may, from time 
to time, designate, and upon such terms and conditions as shall be fixed by the Board. The 
Board may, from time to time, authorize the opening and maintaining of general and special 
accounts within any such depository as it may designate, and may make such special rules and 
regulations with respect thereto as it may deem expedient. 
 
Section 9.02. Annual Review. 
 

The District shall review this Investment Policy at least annually and adopt a resolution 
confirming the continuance of the Investment Policy without amendment or adopt an Amended 
Investment Policy. 

 
Section 9.03. Superseding Clause. 
 

This Policy supersedes any prior policies adopted by the Board of Directors regarding 
investment or securitization of District Funds. 

 
Section 9.04. Open Meeting. 
 

The Board officially finds, determines, and declares that this Investment Policy was 
reviewed, carefully considered, and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board, and that a 
sufficient written notice of the date, hour, place, and subject of this meeting was posted at a 
place convenient to the public for the time required by law preceding this meeting, as required 
by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and that this meeting had 
been open to the public as required by law at all times during which this Policy was discussed, 
considered and acted upon. The Board further ratifies, approves, and confirms such written 
notice and the contents and posting thereof. 



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  

MIDDLE TRINITY GOUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT  

CONFIRMING THE ANNUAL REVIEW AND CONTINUANCE OF THE  

INVESTMENT POLICY, WITHOUT AMENDMENT, FOR THE DISTRICT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §§

MIDDLE TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT  §§

WHEREAS, the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District (“District”) was created by the Texas 

Legislature, pursuant to the authority Article XVI, § 59 of the Texas Constitution, through Act of May 25, 2001, 

77th Leg., R.S., ch. 1362, 2001 Tex. Gen. Laws 2271, as amended (“the Act”), codified as Chapter 8862 of the 

Texas Special District Local Laws Code as a groundwater conservation district operating under Chapter 36, 

Texas Water Code, and the Act: 

WHEREAS, Section 8862.101 of the Act grants the District with the rights, powers, privileges, 

functions, and duties provided by the general law of Texas, including Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code; 

WHEREAS, Section 36.061 of the Texas Water Code requires a groundwater conservation district to 

adopt a policy relating to District investments which the District has previously adopted; 

WHEREAS, the Texas Public Funds Investment Act (Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code) 

requires the Board of Directors of the District to conduct an annual review of its investments policy and make 

any necessary changes to the said Policy; 

WHEREAS, the Board now finds that such review has been conducted and no amendments were 

identified for the District’s investment policy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MIDDLE TRINITY 

GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT THAT: 

1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. The Board of Directors of the District has hereby conducted its annual review of the Investment

Policy and did not identify an amendment that needed to be made to the Investment Policy for the

District.

3. The attached Investment Policy attached as Exhibit “A” shall continue in effect until modified by the

Board of Directors.

4. The Board of Directors hereby authorizes and directs the District General Manager and legal

counsel to take any and all action necessary to implement the terms of the Resolution.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 4th day of January 2024. 

MIDDLE TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT  

ATTEST: 

__________________________ By: _______________________________ 

 Secretary  President, Board of Directors 





TEXAS 4-H WATER AMBASSADORS 
PROGRAM SPONSORSHIP LEVELS 

Signature: $5,000 

Legacy: $2,500 

Advocate: $1,000 

Stewardship: $500 

Name and logo recognition on the following: 

• Texas 4-H Water Ambassadors T-shirt/Wearables 

• All Texas 4-H Water Ambassadors print materials and quarterly 
electronic Texas 4-H Ambassador Newsletter 

• Opportunity to speak at 4-H2O Leadership Academy Kick-Off 
Event 

• Access to 4-H2O Ambassador Program representative to present at 
organization/company event (subject to availability) 

• 4 social media posts 

Name and logo recognition on the following: 

• All Texas 4-H Water Ambassadors print materials and quarterly 
electronic Texas 4-H Ambassador Newsletter 

• Opportunity to speak at 4-H2O Leadership Academy Kick-Off 
Event 

• 2 social media posts 

Name and logo recognition on the following: 

• All Texas 4-H Water Ambassadors print materials and quarterly 
electronic Texas 4-H Ambassador Newsletter 

• 1 social media post 

Name and logo recognition on the following: 

• All Texas 4-H Water Ambassadors print materials and quarterly 
electronic Texas 4-H Ambassador Newsletter 



TEXAS 4-H WATER AMBASSADORS 
Program Donor Commitment Form 

Donor Information 

Sponsorship Opportunities 

Payment Information 

Company: _____________________________________________________ 

Name and Title: ________________________________________________ 

Address: ______________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip: _________________________________________________ 

Phone: ________________________________________________________ 

Email: _________________________________________________________ 

❑ Signature      ❑ Legacy      ❑ Advocate      ❑ Stewardship 

❑ I have contributed Online at www.texas4hfoundation.org/give-now/ 

 Please choose “Water Ambassadors” in the Projects & Programs drop down menu. 

❑ Please invoice me for payment within 10 business days. 

❑ I have enclosed a check made payable to the Texas 4-H Youth Development Foundation. 

❑ Please charge my credit card for the selected amount.  Amount ($): _________________ 

 Name _________________________ Credit Card Number: _____________________ 

 Exp. Date: ______/______ CVV: __________  Zip: _____________________ 

Please return this completed form to the Texas 4-H Youth Development Foundation: 

    USPS: 

    P.O. Box 11020 

    College Station, TX 77842 

Your gift is tax deductible. This foundation is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization as determined by the Internal Revenue Service. 

https://texas4hfoundation.org/give-now/


RESOLUTION  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

MIDDLE TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

ADOPTING GUEST POLICIES FOR 
THE DITCH WATER DISCOVERY CENTER 

 
 WHEREAS, the Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District (the “District”) is a 

political subdivision of the State of Texas organized and existing under and by virtue of Article XVI, 
§ 59, of the Texas Constitution, and a groundwater conservation district acting under Chapter 36 of 
the Texas Water Code and the District’s enabling act, Chapter 8862 of the Texas Special District 
Local Laws Code; 

 
WHEREAS, The Ditch Water Discovery Center is a space dedicated to conservation based 

educational opportunities in a natural environment. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board wishes to maintain a healthy, safe environment for adults and 

children by adopting guest polices as described in Exhibit A. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District met in public meeting, noticed properly 

in accordance with applicable law, and considered adoption of the guest policies as described in 
Exhibit A and approval of this resolution. 

 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The above recitals are true and correct. 
 
The Board of Directors for the District hereby adopts the guest policies for The Ditch Water 

Discovery Center, as described in the attached Exhibit A. 
 
The Board of Directors, its officers, and the District employees are further authorized to 

take any and all actions necessary to implement this resolution. 
 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.   
 
 

Upon motion duly made by Director ______________________________, and seconded 

by Director ______________________________, and upon discussion, the Board voted ___ in 

favor and ___ opposed, ___ abstained, and ___ absent, and the motion thereby PASSED on this 

4th day of January, 2024.   

 
 



MIDDLE TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
         
 
           
     By:  _________________________________ 

  Charles E. Ferguson 
Board President 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Fred B. Parker 
Board Secretary  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 
 

GUEST POLICIES FOR THE DITCH WATER DISCOVERY CENTER  
 
The Ditch Water Discovery Center is a space dedicated to conservation based educational opportunities in 
a natural environment.  
 
To maintain a healthy, safe environment we respectfully require guests to abide by the following 
guidelines:  
 
 The Ditch Water Discovery Center is tobacco-free.  The use of any tobacco product on the property 

by staff, volunteers, and guests is prohibited, including but not limited to cigarettes, cigars, and 
smokeless tobacco.  It also prohibits innovations in smoke or tobacco products such as any non-
FDA approved electronic nicotine delivery device, e-cigarette, or vape pen.  

 
 No alcohol is allowed on the premises.   

 
 Firearms are not allowed at The Ditch Water Discovery Center.  Pursuant to section 30.05 Texas 

Penal Code, a person may not enter this property with a firearm.  
 
 Pets are not allowed.  Properly identified service animals trained and certified to aid a person with 

a disability are welcome. 
 


	Check Detail Complete.pdf
	Check Detail.pdf
	1830_001.pdf

	Monthly Drought Report - January 2024.pdf
	MTGCD_DroughtCast - January 2024.pdf
	July 2023


	Exempt Registration List for January Board Meeting.pdf
	Exempt Registration List for m

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	MTGCD_Resolution_GuestPolicies_TheDitch.pdf
	AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
	MIDDLE TRINITY GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
	By:  _________________________________
	ATTEST:




